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Directors’ Statement

EEHRE

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board” or
the “Directors”) of Suncorp Technologies Limited (the
“Company”), | present to you the annual results of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 December 2014.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year of review, the Group (i) continued to focus
on the sales and marketing of residential telephone products
under its licence for the Motorola brand; and (ii) the processing
and trading of used computer-related components business.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group's turnover
amounted to approximately HK$241.1 million, compared to
HK$293.4 million reported in 2013, representing a decrease
of approximately 17.8%. In relation to the Group’s turnover,
approximately 80.6% resulted from sales of telephone
products and 19.4% resulted from the processing and trading
of used computer-related components business. Gross profit
from operation for the year under review was approximately
HK$27.4 million, compared to a gross profit of approximately
HK$36.8 million reported in 2013, representing a decrease of
approximately 25.5%. The net loss was approximately HK$32.9
million, which was mainly attributable to (i) the impairment
loss on goodwill; and (ii) a decrease in fair value gain on the
held-for-trading investments.

As previously reported, Motorola Mobility LLC selected the
Company as its exclusive licensee for the Motorola brand for
corded and cordless telephones for residential and office use
in Europe, The Russian Federation, Middle East, Africa and
Asia (including China, India, South East Asia and Australia).
The Group's core activity is the design, sales and marketing of
telephone products under the Motorola brand in the above
territories. The prospects for this activity are believed to be
better in 2015.
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OUTLOOK AND PROSPECT

The Group has recently signed an extension to the existing
licence for the Motorola brand through until 2020.

In March 2015, the Board announced that the Company has
entered into a business cooperation agreement with Shanghai
ChinaPay Electronic Payment Service Co., Ltd (being an indirect
company of China UnionPay Co., Ltd, a domestic bankcard
association and an authorized interbank clearing institution
established under the approval of the People’s Bank of China)
to jointly promote and develop cross-border payment platform
and e-commerce co-operation in Europe. Leveraging on the
Group’s established business network in Europe and the
brand name of “China UnionPay”, the Group will commence
procuring new merchants in Europe to implement the payment
gateway of “China UnionPay”. The Group will continue to
explore business opportunities which could complement
the Group’s current telephone, cross-border payment and
e-commerce business.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity
to extend our sincere thanks to our customers, suppliers and
staff for their continued support and contribution to the Group
during the year. We are committed to deploy more resources
and to focus our business in cross-border payment and
e-commerce business associated with “China UnionPay” and to
maximize value for our shareholders in the long run.

Zhu Xiao Dong
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB W R

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group recorded a
turnover of approximately HK$241.1 million which represented
a decrease of approximately 17.8% as compared to the
corresponding figure for the year ended 31 December 2013.
The gross profit for the year under review was approximately
HK$27.4 million as compared to approximately HK$36.8 million
for the previous year.

During the year, the Group continued to focus on the sales and
marketing of residential telephone products under its licence
for the Motorola brand and the processing and trading of used
computer-related components business. The turnover and the
gross profit for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out
as below:

Turnover =X
Gross profit EH

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The decrease in current ratio from 1.54 to 1.03 was mainly due
to a decrease in bank balances and cash.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had cash on hand
of approximately HK$8.8 million, net current assets of
approximately HK$2.0 million, total assets of approximately
HK$76.0 million and shareholders’ equity of approximately
HK$12.6 million.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has outstanding bank
borrowings of approximately HK$2.1 million (2013: 6.8
million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s gearing ratio is 174%,
calculated based on the Group's promissory notes and bank
loan with an aggregate amount of approximately HK$21.9
million and the Group's shareholder fund of approximately
HK$12.6 million.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

During the year ended 31 December 2014, 31,326,300 shares
and 5,630,000,000 shares were issued upon the exercise of the
share options and convertible notes respectively.

EXCHANGE RATE

All sales in the current year were denominated in United States
dollars, whilst the majority of the Group's expenses were
denominated in United States dollars and Hong Kong dollars.

INVESTMENTS

Save for the disposal of wholly-owned subsidiaries (including
Suncorp Communications Limited, Mondial Communications
Limited, HB Electronics (China) Limited, Suncorp Industrial
(China) Limited, Bamboo Bay Investments Limited, SGW
Electronics Limited, Suncorp Information Technologies Limited,
Tak San Development Limited and JZJIREBAREER A A,
there were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries
and associated companies during the year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB W R

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Two wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, namely
Mondial Communications Limited (“MCL") and Suncorp
Communications Limited (“SCL") have initially, received two
notices of statutory demands dated 10 March 2011 from
a firm of solicitors for and acting on behalf of a former
subsidiary of the Company in liquidation, demanding payment
of HK$91,177,872 due by MCL and HK$128,785,748 due by
SCL to the aforesaid former subsidiary (the “Claims”). The
Company has sought legal advice and has vigorously defended
against the Claims since then. MCL and SCL received the same
statutory demands again dated 19 July 2011 in relation to the
Claims.

As far as the Directors are aware, the Claims by Suncorp
Industrial Limited (“SIL") (in liquidation) in both statutory
demands against SCL and MCL related to debts which have
previously been fully written off or impairment have been made
at the books of SCL and MCL at the year ended 31 December
2007, and accordingly there is no such debts in the accounts
and records of SCL and MCL at any financial year ended 31
December 2008 with SIL.

By an Order made on 1 June 2011, the Liquidators were
sanctioned to take out legal proceedings in the name and on
behalf of the SIL (in liquidation) against the Company, SCL and
MCL. However, no legal action or winding-up proceedings had
even been taken by the Liquidators against the Company or
SCL or MCL up to the date hereof.

The Company had disposed of its entire interest in SCL
and MCL in April 2014. Based on the legal advice sought,
disposition of SCL and MCL by the Company would not effect
the Order made by the Court on 1 June 2011. However, as
previously set out, based on legal advice sought, as the Claims
sought have already been fully set-off, there is no solid legal
foundation on the part of the liquidators of SIL to mount any
claim against the Company.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Save and except the Claims and an unsubstantiated complaint
advanced by the liquidator of SIL against the Company and its
directors concerning the operation of SIL before its liquidation,
as at the Latest Practicable Date, no member of the Group was
engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material importance
and there was no litigation or claim of material importance
known to the Directors to be pending or threatened against
any member of the Group.

EMPLOYEES

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of employees with reference to the market
condition. The Board may exercise its discretion to grant
share options to the executive directors and employees as an
incentive to their contribution to the Group. During the year
under review, 532,200,000 share options had been granted by
the Group to the directors and employees in accordance with
the share option scheme.

DIVIDENDS

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: NIL).

Annual Report 2014 % 1§

B B & o R o AT

RTEBRRARTRERNBEARL
MREENERAMMNEEMHARALR
HEFRAERENRF  RERATT
AE AEEHSEXB AR RIEME
RFREIME  REEZAALEEEM
A B 2 R IV ER 4 T e 4] 5 R 3k A) RE 4R
HZEBRFAIHER -

EE

AEBEZMEEE  DR2ETARES
ZEEMBE - EFTGNHERTH
TEELEEBERE FRARFYHAR
SEERCRE -REBEE A5H
EREBREASRNESREERD
532,200,00017 i % 4 -

)

EEQEZIMREEE -_E—NFE+ =
A+t BULHFEZXHERB (ZF
—=F &\

v g 6@ panwi saiojouyds) dioduns

07



bYW eHaE paywi saiojouyds) diodunsg

Corporate Information
NEIER

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:
Mr. ZHU Xiao Dong (appointed on 10 December 2014)

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. WANG Zhen Dong (appointed on 4 April 2014)

Mr. XIAO Qingmin
Ms. WANG Yan (appointed on 3 June 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. WONG Sin Fai, Cynthia

AUDITORS

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

LEGAL ADVISORS

Hong Kong:
Robertsons

Tso Au Yim & Yeung
Bermuda:

Conyers Dill & Pearman

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

East West Bank, Hong Kong Branch

HSBC

China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street

Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
IN HONG KONG
2/F, Shui On Centre

6-8 Harbour Road
Wanchai, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

MUFG Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
The Belvedere Building

69 Pitts Bay Road

Pembroke HM08

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS
AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Secretaries Limited
Level 22

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

WEBSITE

www.suncorptech.com.hk

STOCK CODE
1063
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Details of Directors and Chief Executives

EERIETHAEHE

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Zhu Xiao Dong, aged 45, was the founder and senior
management of Anxin Information Network Company
Limited* (EBZMAEEEBRHRARAR) (“Anxin”), which
is an online to offline ("020") financial platform combining
payment gateway and interactive media services. Anxin
provides interactive kiosk for customers which serves as a one
stop solution of self-service payment, electronic payment and
transaction settlement related service in Shanghai, the People’s
Republic of China.

Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON, aged 65, is responsible
for the Group’s overall marketing and product development
strategy. He is a fellow of the Chartered Institute of Marketing.

Wang Zhen Dong, aged 35, has over 8 years of experience
in software and media related industry. He obtained a MBA
degree in Innovation Management from Hosei University, Japan
and a Bachelor degree in trading from Senshu University,
Japan. He is currently the general manager in an e-commerce
company in Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”). Mr. Wang had extensive experience in software
development, network application and management experience
in the PRC.

Xiao Qingmin, aged 36, has over 11 years of experience
in the electronic industry. Mr. Xiao is currently a marketing
director in a medium-sized electronics company in the PRC. Mr.
Xiao had extensive experience in sales and marketing and had
held management roles in electronic companies, and has an
established network of relationship with business operators in
the above industry in the PRC.

Wang Yan, aged 28, has over 5 years of experience in the
securities and investment industry. Ms. Wang obtained a
Bachelor degree of Business Administration from the Chinese
University of Hong Kong in 2009. She was a senior analyst at
an asset management company of a Hong Kong-based financial
group, focusing securities investment and asset management
in Hong Kong. Ms. Wang specialized in overseeing electronics
and the information technology sector.
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Details of Directors and Chief Executives

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Lu Bei Lin, aged 44, independent non-executive director of
the Company. She obtained her certificate of completion in
Management of Cultural and Arts Affairs from the Tongji
University. Ms. Lu has over 11 years of experience in the
cultural and hospitality industry in the People’s Republic of
China.

Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas, aged 37, independent non-executive
director of the Company. Mr. Lee has extensive experience in
auditing, accounting and financial management. He is now
the Partner of Lee, Au & Co. Certified Public Accountant.
He is also an independent non-executive director of Dongwu
Cement International Limited (SEHK stock code: 695), Active
Group Holdings Limited (SEHK stock code: 1096), and Inno-
Tech Holdings Limited (SEHK stock code: 8202), all companies
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. From
January 2011 to February 2013, Mr. Lee was an independent
non-executive director of ABC Communications (Holdings)
Limited (SEHK stock code: 30), a company listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Lee previously
worked as an Assistant Financial Controller in a multinational
luxury brands group and also worked at one of the Big Four
International Accounting Firms. Mr. Lee is a fellow of the
Association Chartered Certified Accountants, a Practising
Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a Certified Tax Advisor and member of the
Hong Kong Taxation Institute, a Certified Internal Auditor
and member of the Institute of Internal Auditors, a Certified
Information Systems Auditor and member of the ISACA. Mr.
Lee holds a bachelor's degree in science from University of
Warwick and a second bachelor’s degree in Chinese Law from
the Tsinghua University, Beijing.

Lee Ka Sing, Joseph, aged 58, has over 24 years of experience
in finance, garment and food and beverage business, as well
as extensive managerial working experience. Mr. Lee was
responsible for overall strategic and management, and had
held various senior positions in the above industries. Mr. Lee
was a director and shareholder of Thai Inn Restaurant between
2008-2011, and was the sole proprietor and a director of Jet
Blue & Co. and JB Industrial Ltd. respectively, both companies
mainly engage in garment trading business, during the period
from 1989 to 2004.
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Corporate Governance Report
EERER®RE

The Board of the Company is pleased to present this Corporate
Government Report together with annual financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2014,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to high standards of good
corporate governance practices and procedures. The corporate
governance principles of the Company emphasize a quality
Board, sound internal control, transparency, independence and
accountability to all shareholders.

Throughout the financial year of 2014, the Group had
applied the principles as set out in the Code and Corporate
Governance Report (the “CG Code”) in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of the Stock Exchange
(the "Listing Rules”) during the period from 1 January 2014
to 31 December 2014; and unless otherwise stated, which in
the opinion of the Board, are not appropriate to follow.

The Company conducts periodic review on its corporate
governance practices to ensure that the Company can meet the
requirements of the CG Code on an on-going basis. The key
corporate governance principles and practices of the Company
are summarized as below:

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES

The Board is mandated with promoting the success of the
Company by providing leadership and supervising control of
the business of the Group.

As at the date of this report, the Company has the following
members on the Board:

Executive Directors:

Mr. ZHU Xiao Dong

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. WANG Zhen Dong

Mr. XIAO Qingmin

Ms. WANG Yan
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Corporate Governance Report

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs"):

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on pages
10 to 11 of this Annual Report. Under the Listing Rules, every
listed issuer is required to have at least three INEDs, at least
one of whom must have appropriate professional qualifications
or accounting or related financial management expertise.
The number of INEDs has met the requirement of the Listing
Rules and represented one-third of the total Board members.
Further, at least one of them has the appropriate professional
qualifications in accounting or related financial management
expertise.

Each of the INEDs has made an annual confirmation of
independence pursuant to the requirement of the Listing
Rules. The Company is of the view that all INEDs meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and are independent in accordance with the terms of
the guidelines. Regular review will be made on the Board
composition to ensure the Company has a balance of skills,
expertise and experience appropriate for the requirements of
the business of the Company.

Continuous Professional Development

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, which
has come into effect from 1 April 2012, all Directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that
their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.

Up to the date of this report, all Directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending training
course or reading relevant materials on the topics related to
corporate governance and regulations.
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EERER®RE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES (continued)

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Company follows a formal and transparent procedure for
the appointment of new Directors to the Board. The Board
will consider on a regular basis whether necessary changes are
needed in respect of the structure, size and composition of the
Board and to identify suitably qualified candidates if there is
such a need. In accordance with the existing Bye-laws of the
Company (the “Bye-laws”), every newly appointed Director
shall hold office till the next following general meeting of
the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election at that
meeting.

According to the Bye-laws, at each annual general meeting of
the Company, one-third of the Directors for the time being (or,
if their number is a multiple of three, the number nearest to
but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation
at least once every three years. For the avoidance of doubt, all
Directors, including the Chairman of the Board, shall be subject
to retirement by rotation.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. However, in
view of the current nature of the Company, the Board opines
that it is not necessary to appoint a chairman or chief executive
officer and daily operation of the Group is delegated to
executive Directors, department heads and various committees.

In this circumstances, the Board considers that the present
practice has already addressed the concerns of the CG Code in
this respect.
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BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES (continued)

Non-Executive Directors

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code, non-
executive directors should be appointed for a specific
term subject to re-election. None of the existing INEDs are
engaged on specific term, and it constituted a deviation of
Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code. However all Directors,
including INEDs are subject to retirement by rotation at each
annual general meeting at least once every three years under
the Bye-laws. In the circumstances, the Board considers that
the present practice has already addressed the concerns of the
CG Code in this respect.

Numbers of Board Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

During the financial year of 2014 under review, 6 board
meetings were held and the attendance of each Director at the
Board meetings was as follows:
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PEZFHAERT R -GENL B
EERBERIZERCLEOELEER
SRENFE BT

ESEERAERESHER
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TTRREE  BEZZHEBRMT :

Attendance/
Number of Board meetings
HER
Name of Directors: ExEng: EZSEERY
Mr. ZHU Xiao Dong (Note 1) RELSLE(HiE1)
Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATONAE A& 3/6
Mr. IP Chi Ming (Note 2) REREE(WiF2) 2/6
Mr. WANG Zhen Dong FHRFEE 5/6
Mr. XIAO Qingmin HESUEE 6/6
Ms. WANG Yan (Note 3) T+t (Hit3) 2/6
Ms. LU Bei Lin BEREM A+ 5/6
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas FHEELE 6/6
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph FREKE 5/6
Notes: a
1. Mr. Zhu Xiao Dong was appointed as an executive director on 10 1. KELAERZZT-NET_A+HE
December 2014. ZEBATES -
2. Mr Ip Chi Ming resigned as an executive director on 4 April 2. EERLEER-_ZT—WENANABT
2014. MITE=E-
3. Ms. Wang Yan was appointed as an executive director on 3 June 3. ITHRTR-T-MESA=HEZHE
2014. RWTES -
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Corporate Governance Report
EERER®RE

BOARD COMPOSITION AND PRACTICES (continued)

Practices and Conduct of Board Meetings

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and on an ad
hoc basis. The Bye-laws allows Board meetings to be conducted
by means of telephones or other communications equipment
and any resolutions to be passed by way of written resolutions
circulated to and signed by all Directors from time to time
when necessary unless such as are temporarily unable to act
through ill-health or disability.

At least 14 days’ notice for regular Board meetings and
reasonable notice for non-regular Board meetings are given
to all Directors so as to ensure that each of them had an
opportunity to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary
assists the chairman of the Board in preparing the agenda for
meetings and ensures that all applicable rules and regulations
are complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board
papers are sent in full to all Directors at least 3 days before the
date of the Board meeting.

After the meeting, draft minutes of the Board meeting are
circulated to all Directors for their comment before execution
and approval. All Board minutes are kept by the Company
Secretary and available for inspection at any reasonable time
on reasonable notice given by the Directors. Every Director is
entitled to have access to Board papers and related materials
and has access to the advice and services of the Company
Secretary.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board opines that it is not necessary to appoint a Chairman
or Chief Executive Officer and daily operation of the Group is
delegated to Executive Directors, department heads and various
committees.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
for overseeing particular aspect of the Company’s affairs. All
Board committees of the Company are established with clearly
defined written terms of reference which set out the scope and
authorities of the respective committee. The terms of reference
are available to shareholders for inspection on the Company’s
website. Copies of minutes of all meetings and resolutions of
the committees, which are kept by the Company Secretary,
are circulated to all Board members and the committees are
required to report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate.

As at the date of this report, the members of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee are:

Audit Committee

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman)
Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

Remuneration Committee

Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas

Nomination Committee

Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman)
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)
Audit Committee

The Audit Committee provides an important link between
Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within
the scope of the audit of the Company. The Audit Committee
was established in March 2000 with written terms of reference
and is currently consists of three members, of whom all are
INEDs.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing the
appointment of auditors on an annual basis including a review
of the audit scope and the audit fees; ensuring the objectivity
and independence of the auditors, meeting with the auditors
to discuss issues arising from the final audit and any matters
the auditors suggest to discuss; reviewing the sufficiency and
effectiveness of the internal controls; reviewing the annual
and interim report in accordance with the accounting policies
and practices and relevant accounting standards, the Listing
Rules and the legal requirements; serving as a focal point for
communication between other Directors and the auditors in
respect of the duties relating to financial reporting.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent professional
advice according to the Company’s policy when necessary.

During the financial year of 2014 under review, two committee
meetings were held and the attendance of each committee
member at the committee meeting was as follows:

Name of Committee members ZESHERE
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman) PREEE(LE
Ms. LU Bei Lin FEREH R+

Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph ZTRELHE
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the committee meetings held in the financial year of
2014, the Audit Committee performed the work summarized
below:

-  Reviewing the financial reports and results announcement
for the following financial period before submission to the
Board for approval:

- for the year ended 31 December 2013

- for six months ended 30 June 2014

- Reviewing the auditors’ independence and report
recommending to the Board for the re-appointment of
the external auditors at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

The announcement results of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2014 have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee, which was of the opinion that the preparation of
such results complied with the applicable accounting standards
and requirements and that adequate disclosure have been
made.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established for the purposes
of ensuring there are formal and transparent procedures
for setting policies on the remuneration for the Directors.
No Directors and executives can determine his/her own
remuneration. The Remuneration Committee was established
in March 2000 with written terms of reference and is currently
consists of two members, of whom both are INEDs, namely Lee
Ka Sing, Joseph (Chairman) and Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas.

The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice when necessary. Three resolutions have
been passed by the Remuneration Committee during the
financial year ended 31 December 2014,
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BOARD COMMITTEES (continued)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established in 1 April 2012
with the written terms in compliance with Code A.5.2. There
are two members in the Nomination Committee comprising
two INEDs, namely Lee Ho Yiu, Thomas (Chairman) and Lee Ka
Sing, Joseph. The principal responsibilities of the Nomination
Committee are to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors.

Two resolutions have been passed by the Nomination
Committee during the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility in preparing the
financial statements of the Group. In preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2014, the
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong have
been adopted and the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the applicable laws were
complied with. The Directors believe that they have selected
suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, and
made judgment and estimates that are prudent and reasonable
and have ensured the financial statements are prepared on
the going concern basis. The reporting responsibilities of the
Company’s external auditors, HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Limited, are set out in the Independent Auditor's Report on
pages 34 to 36.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal Control System

The Board maintains a sound and effective internal control
system to safeguard shareholders’ investment and the
Company's assets. The internal control system is designed
to provide reasonable assurance on the effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, reliability of financial and management
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring an effective
system of internal controls which cover all material controls
including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions. The Board has engaged external
professional party to review the internal control system of the
purchasing and payment cycles and procedures of the business.
The Board will review this on a regular basis to ensure an
efficient system is in place.

External Auditors’ Remuneration

During the financial year of 2014, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s external auditors, HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited were set out belows:
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Fees paid/payable to
external auditors

Services rendered for the Group mAKERY 2 RE ENREMIEREAZER

HK$'000

FET

Audit services BIZR 680
Non-audit services EEZRH

(Review services) (EHR™) 100

Total: FEET 780
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Wong Sin Fai Cynthia ("Ms. Wong") was the company
secretary of the Company. She is responsible to the Board for
ensuring the board procedures are followed and that the Board
is briefed on legislative, regulatory and corporate governance
developments.

Up to the date of this report, Ms. Wong has undertaken not
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code
of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction. Based
on specific enquiry of all the Directors, the Directors have
complied with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code throughout the financial year of 2014.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders and, in particular, use annual general meetings or
other general meetings to communicate with shareholders and
encourage their participation in such meetings.

At least twenty (20) clear business days’ notice for annual
general meeting and at least ten (10) clear business days’
notice for all other general meetings are given to shareholders
of the Company before the meeting.

Details of poll voting procedures will be explained during the
proceedings of meetings and any questions from shareholders
regarding the voting by way of poll will be answered. Poll
results will be posted on the website of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited on the business day following the general
meeting.

To promote communication, the Company maintains website
at www.suncorptech.com.hk where extensive information
and updates on the Company's business developments and
operations, financial information and other information are
posted.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company keeps on promoting investor relations and
enhancing communication with the existing Shareholders and
potential investors. It welcomes suggestions from investors,
stakeholders and the public. Enquiries to the Board or the
Company may be sent by post to the Company’s principal place
of business in Hong Kong. During the year ended 31 December
2014, there is no significant change in the Company's
memorandum and articles of association.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHT

As one of the measures to safeguard shareholder’s interest
and rights, separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’
meetings on each substantial issue, including the election of
individual directors, for shareholders’ consideration and voting.
All resolutions put forward at shareholders’ meeting will be
voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll voting
results will be posted on the SEHK website and the Company’s
website after the relevant shareholders’ meeting.

RIGHT TO CONVENE SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING

Special general meeting may be convened by the Board on
requisition of shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of
the paid up capital of the Company or by such shareholders
who made the requisition (the “Requisitionists”) (as the
case may be) pursuant to Article 58 of the Bye-Laws. Such
requisition must state the object of business to be transacted
at the meeting and must be signed by the Requisitionists
and deposited at the registered office of the Company or the
Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

Shareholders should follow the requirements and procedures
as set out in such Bye-Laws for convening a special general
meeting. Shareholders may put forward proposals at general
meeting of the Company by sending the same to the Company
at the principal office of the Company in Hong Kong.
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RIGHT TO CONVENE SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING

(continued)

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, shareholders
may send written enquiries to the Company. Shareholders may
send their enquiries or requests in respect of their rights to the
Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

On behalf of the Board

Zhu Xiao Dong
Executive Director

25 March 2015
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The Directors of the Company present their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and is also
engaged in treasury functions. Its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in the sales and marketing of residential telephone
products under its licence for the Motorola brand, and the
processing and trading of used computer-related components
such as integrated circuit chips, hard-disk and motherboards
from developed countries to developing countries.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
are set out in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income on page 37. The Directors do not
recommend the payment of a dividend.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for
the past financial years is set out on page 144.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the five largest customers in aggregate
accounted for approximately 51% of the turnover of the
Group and the largest customer accounted for approximately
14% of the turnover of the Group while the five largest
suppliers in aggregate accounted for approximately 86% of the
purchases of the Group and the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 44% of the purchases of the Group.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS (continued)

At no time during the year did a Director, an associate of
a Director (within the meaning of the Listing Rules) or a
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the
Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital)
have an interest in any of the Group’s largest customer or the
largest supplier.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent approximately HK$123,000
on furniture, fixtures and equipment. Details of movements
during the year in the property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in Note 15 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in Note 29 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. ZHU Xiao Dong

Mr. Malcolm Stephen JACOBS-PATON
Mr. WANG Zhen Dong

Mr. XIAO Qingmin

Ms. WANG Yan

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Ms. LU Bei Lin
Mr. LEE Ho Yiu, Thomas
Mr. LEE Ka Sing, Joseph

In accordance with Clauses 87(1) and 87(2) of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Zhu Xiao Dong, Ms. Wang Yan, Mr. Wang Zhen
Dong, Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas and Mr. Lee Ka Sing Joseph will
retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office for each of the Director is the period from
the date of last re-election up to his retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S INTERESTS
IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of
the Directors, chief executive and their associates in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the Part XV of
the SFO) (i) which were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which they
were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or
(iii) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules were as follows:

EERFETHRAEZKROESR

R-_Z—NFE+_-_A=+—H &=
FTETRABRBEZHEALELRR
AREBEEE (TERBFRBER
{FI ZEXVED) 2 B ~ #8 B AR 1n ok (B 1
hOBANREES KBS KRIEXVE
BTN BABAMA R B KB #
mhAR (PREREZFRBERI
BRBXEERAEIRAEE  ES
RKRR) SR EBEZFFRBERIE
NKECHNBEZKRIFEZER
it z =SB+ (i) iR E LR B
BT EETAMANGARA R
ERXFTERRABIT

Long Position WE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each of the Company A RG] EIREEO0.00038 T2 BBK
No. of
underlying
shares held Percentage
in options of the issued
granted under share capital
No. of shares the Share of the
Name of directors held Option Scheme Company
BABEERE
srEIREZ BARRE
BEREMERZ ERTRAE
EsnE RO HE MERGHE ZED
Wang Zhen Dong FIRE - 126,800,000 0.99
Malcolm Stephen Malcolm Stephen
JACOBS-PATON JACOBS-PATON 260,780 25,000,000 0.20
Zhu Xiao Dong REX - 126,800,000 0.99
Xiao Qingmin HEH - 142,463,150 1.11
Note: Bt
1. The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of the 1. ZREBILELERBRBEARANR-E
Company’s issued share capital of 12,830,841,870 as at 31 —NE+Z A=+ -HZEETERRE

December 2014.

Annual Report 2014 %

12,830,841,870/X 51 & -



SHARE OPTIONS

On 4 May 2012, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was adopted by shareholders at the annual general
meeting, under which the Directors may, at their discretion,
grant share options to eligible persons including Directors and
employees to subscribe share in the Company. 156,631,500
share options were granted by the Board to eligible grantees
on 7 October 2013 under the Share Option Scheme.

At the annual general meeting of the Company on 28 April
2014, the shareholders approved the refreshment of the Share
Option Scheme limit. A total of 1,268,000,000 share options
were granted by the Board to eligible grantees on 10 December
2014 under the Share Option Scheme.

At 31 December 2014, the number of shares in respect of
which share options could be exercisable under the terms
of the Share Option Scheme was 759,305,200 shares,
representing approximately 5.92% of the shares of the
Company in issue at that date. All share options are currently
held by directors, employees and consultants of the Group. A
total of 31,326,300 share options are exercised by the directors
during the year.

Particulars of the Share Option Scheme are set out in Note 30
to the consolidated financial statements.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS IN TERRZBROER
SHARES
As at 31 December 2014, save as disclosed below, the Directors BTXIREEIN BRARARESERT

ZTRABHM R-T—WFE+ A
=t—H UTFTALT(KRRBIEERE
ZITHAERIN) RIRM S AEE R H
BESIEAEEEMEEIARMAR
BRELFLBEGROEXVEFE2R3D 2
BEXRAAABRBRAEE  HEESK
RMEREEETRNBRATRAEETME
KB AR ZRERG EREZEME
RIRE AR EE5%3 A FHERS

and the chief executive of the Company were not aware of any
other person (other than the Directors and the chief executive
of the Company) who had, or was deemed to have, interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares, which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO,
or who was directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of
the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights
to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any member

30
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of the Group.

Name of shareholder

Percentage
of the
issued share

with over 5% Nature of Long or Number of  capital of the
shareholding Capacity Interest short position shares  Company/oc?
BEEBS%REL BRNAERST
RR#EE/ 48 at BRE#E Yy RG#E REzBIH
Sung Kwan Wun Beneficial owner Beneficial interest Long Position 1,300,000,000 10.13%
RER BREAA BhEa e
Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Controlled Company's Corporate interest Long Position 1,000,000,000 7.79%
Limited ote 22 Interest RAlER 7e
Eeiy NIV 3
Chan Sin Ying e Beneficial owner Beneficial interest Long Position 1,000,000,000 7.79%
Bfgg 72 EEAAA 41§23 e
Eugene Finance International Controlled Company's Corporate Interest Long Position 1,300,000,000 10.13%
Limited fore 3 3) interest RAER 593
REH DA 2B
Xiao Lili #ete Beneficial owner Beneficial interest Long Position 1,300,000,000 10.13%
H A EEEAA 4oy §23 e
Orchid Touch Limited Controlled Company's Corporate Interest Long Position 1,300,000,000 10.13%
fhote )84 interest RAER 59}
SRra NG A 3
S0 Ka Yan 4 Beneficial owner Beneficial interest Long Position 1,300,000,000 10.13%

éﬁ ;g':_ W\ (Hit4)

EREAA

it 4ol
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN FERRZRHER (&)
SHARES (continued)

The percentage shareholding is calculated on the basis of the
Company’s issued share capital of 12,830,841,870.

Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Limited (“Cloud Dynasty”) is entitled
to be allotted 1,000,000,000 shares upon full conversion of
convertible notes and thus Cloud Dynasty is directly interested in
1,000,000,000 shares in the Company. Cloud Dynasty is wholly
owned by Chan Sin Ying. Chan Sin Ying is therefore deemed to
be interested in 1,000,000,000 shares in the Company.

Eugene Finance International Limited (“"Eugene Finance”)
is entitled to be allotted 1,300,000,000 shares upon full
conversion of convertible notes and thus Eugene Finance is
directly interested in 1,300,000,000 shares in the Company.
Eugene Finance is wholly owned by Xiao Lili. Xiao Lili is therefore
deemed to be interested in 1,300,000,000 shares in the
Company.

Orchid Touch Limited (“Orchid Touch”) is entitled to be allotted
1,300,000,000 shares upon full conversion of convertible notes
and thus Orchid Touch is directly interested in 1,300,000,000
shares in the Company. Orchid Touch is wholly owned by So
Ka Yan. So Ka Yan is therefore deemed to be interested in
1,300,000,000 shares in the Company.

Notes: Wiz -

1. ZBREASHRBEAQNRZEEITR
7512,830,841,87008 1 & -

2. Cloud Dynasty (Macau) Limited ([ Cloud
Dynasty ]) BN A Rk R EZ R
% B 2 i £1,000,000,0008% A% 17+ 1,
Cloud DynastyE % # A 1,000,000,000
B A X BB 1 2 #E % © Cloud Dynastyfh
BREL2ERA Bt MELHER
71,000,000,000/8 X A BB A F %A
e

3. Eugene Finance International Limited
([Eugene Finance]) BERTHREE
15 7 7 B i 5 2 K 31,300,000,000
P& P& 7 - B Eugene FinanceE A
1,300,000,000/% A& 2 &) % {0 2 # &
Eugene Financel B R M2 EHE o
It - BRI # AR & 1,300,000,000/%
RARIRG P EAER -

4. Orchid Touch Limited ([ Orchid Touch])
ERERITRBREZHREZH AR ER
#£1,300,000,000% & 12 + & 1tk Orchid
Touch® # # A1,300,000,0000% & 2
I 2 # 2% ° Orchid Touchd # 5=
REEHWE At HEMERER
1,300,000,0000% & A & B 15 & # A 4
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF EENEREGY 2 ER
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any RERKERNEMER - AATIHEF
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a B AR EIYEREXBTME
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the FERYHERBEEAERZAN -
end of the year or at any time during the year.
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EEEHRE

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

The Company has no reserve available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2014. Under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus
account of the Company is available for distribution. However,
a Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus, if: (a) the Company is,
or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as
they become due; or (b) the realisable value of the Company’s
assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities
and its issued share capital and share premium accounts.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the Independent Non-executive
Directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their
merit, qualifications and competence. The emoluments of
the Directors are decided by the Remuneration Committee,
having regard to the Company's operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to Directors and eligible employees, details of which
are set out in Note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES
During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2014.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of a significant event occurring after the reporting
period are set out in Note 42 to the consolidated financial
statements.

AUDITOR

The accounts for the year were audited by HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited whose term of office will expire upon
the forthcoming annual general meeting. A resolution for
the appointment of HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited as
the auditors of the Company for the subsequent year is to be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Zhu Xiao Dong
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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31/F, Gloucester Tower &
The Landmark IR
2= N =
HLB W OB OF AR R 11 Pedder Street EITH115%
Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited Cariral E e
Hong Kong SELTITAE3E
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BFBMEBRAAKRRE

SUNCORP TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 37 to 143, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group's loss and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hui Chun Keung, David
Practising Certificate Number: P05447

Hong Kong, 25 March 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income and gains
Distribution and selling expenses
Operating expenses
Impairment loss on goodwill
Impairment loss on trade receivables
Fair value change on
held-for-trading investments
Fair value change on
contingent consideration
Fair value change on early
redemption option embedded
in convertible notes
Finance costs

(Loss)/Profit before tax
Income tax expense

(Loss)/Profit for the year

Other comprehensive
(expense)/income
Items that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations
— Exchange loss arising
during the year
— Reclassification adjustment
for the cumulative (gain)/loss
included in profit or loss upon
disposal of foreign operations

Total comprehensive
(expense)/income for the year

(Loss)/Earnings per share
(HK cents)
— Basic

- Diluted

- =
A

SRk HE Mt EEINER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 B#Z=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE
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NOTES
Pt

7

12

10

14

2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FERT FETT
241,171 293,408
(213,746) (256,577)
27,425 36,831
6,205 21,540
(29,544) (24,176)
(17,187) (34,117)
(19,474) -
(3) -

3,908 17,272
- (3,736)
(1,127) (681)
(2,809) (2,517)
(32,606) 10,416
(261) (248)
(32,867) 10,168
- (488)

(264) 870
(264) 382
(33,131) 10,550
(0.30) 0.46
(0.30) 0.39
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e FAR IR &

At 31 December 2014 R=Z—N&+=-A=+—H

NOTES
BT
Non-current assets (RBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BEREE 15
Goodwill EES 16
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 18
Trade, bill and other receivables EWE ZEER - U 19
SR REAMENRKIE
Bill receivable discounted MEZ2HEBERE
§ with full recourse Z WAL RR 20
3 Contingent consideration FARE
2; Early redemption option RBREEMRS 2
s embedded in convertible notes TR A RE B 4 28
% Held-for-trading investments RIEEERE 22
5 Bank balances and cash RITEHRRE S 23
]
-
5
st
% Current liabilities nREAE
2 Trade and other payables BNE SRR 24
H A JE 15 5UE
Advance drawn on bill receivable  EXHAEZEEREZ
discounted with full recourse JEWBEIR Z I 2 B 25
Bank loan RITER 26
Promissory notes AN ER 27
Current tax liabilities BRI aE
Net current assets RBEERE
Total assets less current HEERRBAR
liabilities
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2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
TR TRET
117 21
10,403 29,877
10,520 29,898
36 =
28,813 32,521
923 6,794

- 1,650

- 1,127
26,848 22,500
8,816 35,413
65,436 100,005
39,375 42,303
923 6,794
1,180 =
20,704 14,842
1,221 960
63,403 64,899
2,033 35,106
12,553 65,004




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

BRI R

At 31 December 2014 R=F-Nm&+=-A=+—H

Capital and reserves BRAR @&
Share capital R
Reserves {68

Total equity mER

Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Promissory notes EENE ST
Convertible notes AR ER

The consolidated financial statements were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March
2015 and were signed on its behalf by:

ZHU Xiao Dong
KEZ
Director

EF
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2014 2013
NOTES HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
Bt = FET FET
29 3,849 2,151
8,704 (10,791)

12,553 (8,640)

27 - 22,251
28 - 51,393
- 73,644

12,553 65,004

BEVBREAER-_Z—RF=A=+H
AEE=eHERKETND  Lh T

EERREE:

WONG Zhen Dong
FRR
Director

EF
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Statement of Financial Position

MM R

At 31 December 2014 R=Z-Hm&+=-A=+-—H

Non-current assets (RBEE
Investments in subsidiaries REB AR Z&RE
Current assets REEE
Deposits and prepayments e RENRE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A IEPNGIE S
Early redemption option embedded 7] #2 % Z i i &5 2
in convertible notes 1A HE O f
Bank balances and cash IRITRB KRS
Current liabilities REBAE
Accrued charges and other JEET B 2 SR E A
payables & IR
Amount due to a subsidiary e — R B A R HKIEA
Net current assets REEEFLE

Total assets less current liabilities 2 EER A B A&

Capital and reserves MR
Share capital R
Reserves &

Total equity mER

Non-current liabilities E¥RBEE
Convertible notes EEALE S

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors on 25 March 2015 and were
signed on its behalf by:

ZHU Xiao Dong
F-ES
Director

BEF
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2014 2013

NOTES HKS$ 000 HK$’000
P &£ TER TET
17 167 166
2,148 1,408

21 37,495 12,393
28 - 1,127
23 386 26,968
40,029 41,896

1,310 1,841

21 1 =
1,311 1,841

38,718 40,055

38,885 40,221

29 3,849 2,151
31 35,036 (13,323)
38,885 (11,172)

28 - 51,393
38,885 40,221

MERERECN-_E—RE=A_-1+EFH
EEEef g REETN  ThTIE
ERREE:

WONG Zhen Dong
FIRR
Director

EF



At 1 January 2013

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive
income for the year
Exchange differences
on translating foreign
operations
- Exchange loss arising during
the year
- Reclassification adjustment
for the cumulative loss
included in profit or loss
upon disposal of foreign
operations

Total comprehensive income
for the year

Recognition of equity-settled
share based payments

Recognition of equity component R TARZE 7 B&EHH

of convertible notes
Issue of shares on conversion
of convertible notes

At 31 December 2013

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive expense
for the year
Exchange differences on
translating foreign operations
- Redlassification adjustment
for the cumulative gain
included in profit or loss
upon disposal of foreign
operations

Total comprehensive expense
for the year

Recognition of equity-settled
share based payments
Exercise of share options
Issue of shares on conversion
of convertible notes
Release of convertible notes

equity reserve upon redemption

of convertible notes

At 31 December 2014

Note:

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

R-Z-=%-f-H

AER R
rEREL2ERE

REBNEHZELZR
~FRELZES

BE
- BN E BRI A

BEZ ZHEREL
B L

AEREANELE

ERNRAEERER 213

-

RASREEARAETRG

RZE-=%+-A=1-H

rEEBR

AEEEM2ERR
HEBNEREEY
EREE
~NEEBNER KA

Ba 2atafet
EEDYE

AEERARNEE

BAABRAEERERZ IR

fTkERE
RABREERRAETRG

RROTARSENER
ARERERRRE

R-F-RET=A=t-H

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZE=Z—

GEREDEER

ME+=A=+—HLEEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

Other capital reserve of the Group represents the difference

between the nominal value of the share capital and the share
premium of the subsidiaries at the date on which they were
acquired by the Group and the nominal value of the share
capital issued as consideration for the acquisition.

Annual Report 2014 F

ARRFEARS
Other Convertible Share
Share Share capital  Translation notes equity options  Accumulated
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Total
i EETED _
k& k#iagE BXRfiR BEfiG  RERE  BRERR ZitHE @it
HKS000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TiEn TR TiEx TiEn L TR L TEx
(Note)
h2)
564 456,931 14,945 (118) = - (553,913) (81,591)
- - = - - - 10,168 10,168
= > - (488) - = = (488)
- - = 870 = - = 870
- - - 38 - - 10,168 10,550
- - - - - 4,048 = 4,048
- - - = 10,898 = - 10,898
1,587 51,124 = - (5,256) - - 47455
2,151 508,055 14,945 264 5,642 4,048 (543,745) (8,640)
- - = - - - (32,867) (32,867)
= = - (264) - = = (264)
- - - (264) = - (32,867) (33,131)
- - - - - 1401 - 1401
9 2,100 - - - (809) - 1,300
1,689 55,592 = - (5,561) - - 51,720
. - - - (81) = (16) (97)
3,849 565,747 14,945 - - 4,640 (576,628) 12,553
Biat - AEBZEME RN EEENE QA #®

ARBUEER B ZRARBMGER
BEEESUBREMETZRAEE
ZEZER -

Bow e dEE paywn saidojouyds] dioduns
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GAERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ=%

Operating activities
(Loss)/Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Fair value change on
held-for-trading investments
Fair value change on early

redemption option embedded

in convertible notes
Fair value change on
contingent consideration
Impairment loss on goodwill

Impairment loss on trade
receivables

Interest expense

Interest income

Share-based payment expense
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Gain on disposal of a joint venture

Gain on repayment
of promissory note

Gain on redemption
of convertible notes

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Increase in inventories
Decrease/(Increase) in trade,

bill and other receivables
Decrease/(Increase) in bill
receivable discounted with
full recourse
(Increase)/Decrease in
held-for-trading investments
Increase in trade and other
payables
Decrease in trade and other
payable to a joint venture

Cash used in operations
Interest paid

Net cash used in operating
activities

—NE+ZA=+-HIEEE

RERK
ERBiA (B1R) /8
z&;ﬂﬁﬁﬁz

WE BERRBIITE

FIFEBEREZATEED

BMRERM 2
enmoas Avan

IRREBZRAFEE

HEZREESR
FEUE 5 K
ZREER

Rl B

A ON

DA BERE 2 M RF X
HERB ARz e
HE—HaEhR 2 W
BEANER RS

e E S Pl

Rat & & éA“ Al Z

KEBERE
FEE N

BUWE SRR - BBRE
RE 0 R WRIER D,/ (1)
MEZEEREZER
BRRERD /(4 m)

REEERE (M), B
BB S &R
L A & £ R IR

FH i ﬁ%f’f

RegmeRe
RENEUN)

REXBHA
REFE
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2014 2013
HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
THET FEIT
(32,606) 10,416
27 1,032
(3,908) (17,272)
1,127 681

- 3,736
19,474 -
3 —

2,809 2,517
(1 (3)
1,401 4,048
(5,427) (20,269)
- (1,000)

(38) —
(14) -
(17,153) (16,114)
(36) (5,078)
3,694 (12,015)
5,871 (5,477)
(440) 7,313
2,523 54,448
- (33,852)
(5,541) (10,775)
(121) (1,329)
(5,662) (12,104)




Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant
and equipment

Interest received

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Disposal of subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of
a joint venture

Net cash used in investing
activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of shares

Proceeds from issue of
convertible notes

Increase in advance drawn on bill
receivables discounted with
full recourse

Repayment of advance drawn
on bill receivables discounted
will full recourse

Repayment to a former director

Bank loan raised

Repayment of bank loan

Repayment of promissory note

Repayment of note payables

Redemption of convertible notes

Net cash (used in)/generated
from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents

Effects of foreign exchange
rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at
the end of the financial year,
represented by bank balances
and cash

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

GEHRERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

REXK
BEVE  BELRE
B A8

W%W%@ﬂ
HERBA

HE— WA%ﬁi

Z G 5R
REXBDRAZREFHE
BMEXK

BT 2 I B R
BOTARERERMERE

BYHME2EBERE
ZEWBLIRE R
Z ERFRIE AN
EBERYMNBELZEEBRE
ZIEWBRR g

F— B EEER
ERRTER
ERBITER
BEANEE
BEREENER

EE@—‘H{%HXW

MEXK (BA) EL
ZHREFE

ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
4‘/WM§§
%#E$@QZ

RUBFERBREZRSE
ERESEER

RUBEFESREZRE

KREEEEA -
BBTESRRAE
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NOTES
Pt

39
40

—OE+ZA=+—-ALFE

2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FERT FETT
(123) (1,261)
1 3
- 61
(277) (1,210)
- 1,000
(399) (1,407)

1,300 — é

°

- 107,595 g

g

35,337 76,250 5

P

(41,208) (70,773) =

- (33,794) a

1,400 _ 3

(220) (179) o
(16,317) _
- (40,000)
(828) _
(20,536) 39,099
(26,597) 25,588
- (47)
35,413 9,872
8,816 35,413
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

1.

GENERAL

Suncorp Technologies Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Act of Bermuda
and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of
the registered office and principal place of business of
the Company are disclosed in the corporate information
section of the annual report.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the design and sales of telephones
and related products and the processing and trading of
used computer-related components.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“HKD"), which is also the functional
currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following new interpretation and amendments
to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities
Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-financial Assets
Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

Amendments to HKAS 36

Amendments to HKAS 39

Annual Report 2014 F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs") (continued)

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group's
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments'
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts?
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts

with Customers?

Amendments to HKFRS 11

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKAS 27

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 10,

HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interests in Joint Operations®
Disclosure Initiative®
Clarification of Acceptable Methods
of Depreciation and Amortisation®

Agriculture: Bearer Plants®

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions*

Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements®

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Investment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception®

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle®

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle*

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012-2014 Cycle®

Annual Report 2014 F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with earlier
application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017, with earlier application permitted.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2014, with early application is permitted.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016, with earlier application permitted.

£ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2014, with limited exceptions. Earlier application is
permitted.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the adoption

of the new and revised HKFRSs will have no material

impact on the consolidated financial statements.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end
of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Annual Report 2014 F

2.

Eﬁ%ﬂ&@%ﬂié%%ﬁ
R 4 % B (4

TORZE-\E-A-BSRE&HR
ZEEHREERL 1 FFRAER

2 RIE-RF-A-HIHERMAR
ZENERE B BME LML
WEREML A FFIRAIER

P ORZE—tF-HA-BAHERFAR
ZEEHREERL 1 FFRAER

fORZE-MELA-HEERMAR
ZEREBEERIL A FFRAEA o

S ORZE-AF-A-HHEERMAR
ZEEBEERIL A FRAER o

¢ RIE-MELA-HHERMAR
ZFEERRERLET B R 2 IS
B - A FFIZATER

ARRIEFEH KA REE

STEBHBREETRYERAH
BRRELBALE -
TEEHHER
AERANBREDRBEEGHE

RERMBEERBREELR
Boltih AERMBRRERE

BMaRZMABRAR ([BH])
m%tm%EE‘J&%‘N%QWM?IJ%I
ZERBERE -

MTIXESN 2 EFFBERAEE - K
BEPBRRCREELKAEE
WE HETERIARSHREY
A RN T EE -

FELRA—RERSBREY KR
BmxMREZAFE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements
is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS
2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS
17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in
HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

e level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active

markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ=%

3.

—NE+ZA=+-HIEEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial

statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Changes in the Group'’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group's
interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which
the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values
of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and
the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. Acquisition related costs are
generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

o deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to
replace share-based payment arrangements of the
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date (see the
accounting policy below); and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are
measured in accordance with that standard.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of
the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair
value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net
of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum
of the consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value
of the acquirer's previously held interest in the acquire (if
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss
as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity's net assets in the event of liquidation
may be initially measured either at fair value or at
the non-controlling interests' proportionate share of
the recognised amounts of the acquiree's identifiable
net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made
on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other types of
non-controlling interests are measured at their fair value
or, when applicable, on the basis specified in another
HKEFRS.

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the
contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-
date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the
fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify
as measurement period adjustments are adjusted
retrospectively, with the corresponding adjustments
made against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the "measurement period" (which cannot
exceed one year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify
as measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is
remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with HKAS 39, or HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the
corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group's previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e.
the date when the Group obtains control), and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or
loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that
interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which
the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is
incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during
the measurement period (see above), and additional assets
or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information
obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the
acquisition date that, if known, would have affected the
amounts recognised at that date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then
to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based
on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit
or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not
reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the

attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time
all the following conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

3. FESFHEM®

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating
leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-
line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic
benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the
reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

e exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings
relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost
of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency
borrowings;

e exchange differences on transactions entered into in
order to hedge certain foreign currency risks; and

e exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur
(therefore forming part of the net investment in the
foreign operation), which are recognised initially in
other comprehensive income and reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary
items.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. HKD) using exchange rates prevailing at
the end of each reporting period. Income and expenses
items are translated at the average exchange rates for the
period. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve (attributed to
non-controlling interests as appropriate).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of
the Group's entire interest in a foreign operation, or a
disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, or a partial disposal of
an interest in a joint arrangement or an associate that
includes a foreign operation of which the retained interest
becomes a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a subsidiary
that does not result in the Group losing control over
the subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are re-attributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. For all
other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or
joint arrangements that do not result in the Group losing
significant influence or joint control), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange differences is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments to identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed through acquisition of
a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities
of that foreign operation and retranslated at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Borrowing costs (continued)

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payment arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options that are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received is determined by reference to the fair
value of share options granted at the date of grant and is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share options
reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that
the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with
a corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date of

grant, the fair value of the share options granted is
expensed immediately to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Share-based payment arrangements (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(continued)

Share options granted to employees (continued)

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
share premium. When the share options are forfeited after
the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in share options
reserve will be transferred to retained profits.

Share options granted to consultants

Share options issued in exchange for goods or services
are measured at the fair values of the goods or services
received, unless that fair value cannot be reliably
measured, in which case the goods or services received
are measured by reference to the fair value of the share
options granted. The fair values of the goods or services
received are recognised as expenses, with a corresponding
increase in equity (share options reserve), when the
Group obtains the goods or when the counterparties
render services, unless the goods or services qualify for
recognition as assets.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income because of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to
be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax
rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Taxation (continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which
case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from
the initial accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for the business
combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the
effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Impairment on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined on a
first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price for inventories less all estimated
costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. When a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows
(where the effect of the time value of money is material).

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Annual Report 2014 F

e MR RM A

—OE+ZA=+—-ALFE

3. FESFHEM®

FE
FERRARAIERFEMENR
EEAE - FERAEEALLE
BT -nERFERFTENMGAE
ERAMBME T IRARETHE
PR R o

e

WMARBRBEZHFMAAERE
BECERESRHETE) - MAKER B
RAETZEERZEE S HERET
SEfhat - NEmREE -

RABE BN RBHETE
ZRBEIEERER  RESH
AETREEEEMRFREEL IR
EfhE - ERBRETREEER
AMBZRERENER  AKA
EREBRSREZHRE (HEKE

FEEZFEEX) -

ERMIA
EREEEXNAERTAANLR
WhlleReREERERA
R

TREENEREBNSZATE
AE-WBRETEREERSH

BE(FPERREATFEIABRERZ
irﬂéﬁ?&iwﬂiﬁ JEEREIEZR
SR ROSERFRERBR
MAZREBEEXERAR IR
FEMR - BARAFEINARS
ReREENEBAR E&J"ﬁﬁ
ZR BN B R

Bo¥e g panwi saiSojouyds) dioouns

63



64

vy Hieay payw saiojouyds) diodung

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ=%

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss ("FVTPL"), held-to-maturity investments, available-
for-sale financial assets and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FVTPL, of which interest income is included
in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial asset is either held for trading or it is designated
as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is a part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the Group's
documented risk management or investment strategy,
and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

e it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Annual Report 2014 F

3. FESFHEM®

eRIA#E)

TRMEE (#)

(A FEIIA R R T BEE
SERMAERRAEREUEER
R FENABERE  eREE
PERBERAVEIABERK -

TW% CEREENHEELAR

BN EREETENTHY
HE &

s RERERRBNAZEEE
EEMAENERTIAESH
_%557\ ’ J’\/{&%ﬁﬁ,\ﬁ%\%i/ﬁﬁ
BB =

o EBWTHEIANMEETEZAN
WhTH) -

RTER  2REE(TEERE
EEEZ EREE) TN B RERE
HEREAFEIABGR

o BEMBERIANERIEAR
RAREEBYHERM LR
T—HREEFR X

o REAKEITHZEAREER
RERE sREER MY
EEMERADEAFENE
ZEBEEREREECHAR
IMEZHEP 8D M&ZF
A ZEMYRILEER AR
BEft s 3

e BREE—BEIUNLEHRESLT
HTAZANZ 5B UK
RIEBB ST ERE395 [ 28
Iﬁ'ﬁﬁ% FEIBRTENE

(é?%%1)TEQ$
ﬁﬂkﬁm

Bo¥e g panwi saiSojouyds) dioouns

65



66

vy Hieay payw saiojouyds) diodung

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment
(see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective

interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty, or

e breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

e disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade and
bill receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for
a portfolio of receivables could include the Group's past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period, as well as observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount
of the impairment loss recognised is the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade and bill receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade or
bill receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the investment at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a group
entity are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.

Convertible notes

The convertible notes issued by the Company that
contain the liability, early redemption option and equity
components are classified separately into respective
items on initial recognition. Conversion option that
will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of
the Company’s own equity instruments is an equity
instrument. The early redemption option represents the
redemption at the option of the Company before maturity
date.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability
component is estimated using the prevailing market
interest rate for similar non-convertible instruments. The
early redemption option component is recognised at fair
value. The difference between the gross proceeds of the
issue of the convertible notes and the fair value assigned
to the liability component and early redemption option
component, representing the conversion option for the
holder to convert the notes into equity, is included in
equity (convertible notes equity reserve).
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Convertible notes (continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible notes is carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The early redemption option
component is measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. The conversion
option classified as equity will remain in equity until the
conversion option is exercised, in which case, the balance
recognised in equity will be transferred to share premium.
Where the conversion option remains unexercised at
the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance
recognised in equity will be transferred to retained
profits. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
notes are allocated to the liability, early redemption option
and equity components in proportion to the allocation of
the gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to early redemption option component are
charged to profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs
relating to the liability component are included in the
carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised over
the period of the convertible notes using the effective
interest method.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated
as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e the amount of obligation under the contract, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

e the amount initially recognised less, where

appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with the revenue recognition policies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues
to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on
the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on
the date of the transfer. The difference between the
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration received for
the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain
or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss. A
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition (continued)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, a material impairment loss may arise. At
31 December 2014, the carrying amount of goodwill is
approximately HK$10,403,000 (2013: HK$29,877,000).
Details of the recoverable amount calculation are disclosed
in note 16.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss,
the Group takes into consideration the estimation of
future cash flows. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment
loss may arise. At 31 December 2014, the carrying amount
of trade and bill receivables is HK$19,648,000 (net of
allowance for doubtful debts of HK$188,000) (2013:
carrying amount of HK$22,241,000 (net of allowance for
doubtful debts of HK$5,451,000)).
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4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured at
fair value for financial reporting purposes.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is
available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the
Group engages third party qualified valuers to perform the
valuation. The board of directors of the Company works
closely with the qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs
that are not based on observable market data to estimate
the fair value of certain types of financial instruments.
Note 6(c) provide detailed information about the valuation
techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in the
determination of the fair value of various assets and
liabilities.
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes bank loan, promissory notes and convertible
notes) and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, reserves and accumulated
losses.

The Group monitor its capital structure on the basis of
gearing ratio. The Group considers the cost of capital and
the risks associated with each class of capital, and will
balance its overall capital structure through the issue of
new shares as well as the issue of new debt.

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as
follows:

Debt (i) B ()
Equity (ii) ()
Gearing ratio BERBELE

(i) Debt includes long- and short-term borrowings.
(i) Equity includes all capital and reserves of the Group.
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
- Contingent consideration
— Early redemption option

embedded in convertible notes

- Held-for-trading investments

Loans and receivables
— Trade, bill and other
receivables

- Bill receivable discounted
with full recourse
- Bank balances and cash

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

— Trade and other payables

- Advance drawn on bill
receivable discounted
with full recourse

- Bank loan

— Promissory notes

— Convertible notes

(@) Categories of financial instruments

THEE
BRAFEIIABRGERLZ
TREE
—HARE
—ABMBRREH S 2
TR HE 48
- RHEEERE

B 5 e WA
—ERE SRR
W RE & H A
FE YRR
-MEE2HERE
Z R IR
- RITEHLERE

TREE
R E B SHA A S R
ZEBMAE
-ENESERFR
H A & 5 5008
—-ExXMAEEmERE
BB RER
Z B
—RITER
—ENRE
—ARRRE
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FHL FHBT
- 1,650
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26,848 22,500
26,848 25,277
25,936 29,859
923 6,794
8,816 35,413
35,675 72,066
32,362 39,822
923 6,794
1,180 _
20,704 37,093
- 51,393
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Categories of financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
— Early redemption option

embedded in convertible notes

Loans and receivables
— Deposits
- Amounts due from subsidiaries
- Bank balances and cash

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
— Accrued charges and other
payables
— Amount due to a subsidiary
— Convertible notes

= L =
e M RRME
For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE
6. MIA @
(a) TR T E2ER (&)
The Company

¥ NG|
2014 2013
HKS$’ 000 HK$' 000
TR FET
CHEE
BEAFEIABREERZ
TREE
— AR EER 2
1R AIE B4 - 1,127
B R IE W IR
—F® 1,000 1,000
— B R RIFRIE 37,495 12,393
—iRITEHR LR 386 26,968
38,881 40,361
ctHEE
7 ARSI BR
ZERAaf
—EitAX REM
JE~ ZIE 1,310 1,841
— B — KT B A R FUB 1 -
— IR ER - 51,393
1,311 53,234
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
trade, bill and other receivables, bill receivable
discounted with full recourse, equity investments,
bank balances, trade and other payables, advance
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full recourse,
bank loan, promissory notes and convertible notes.
The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (foreign currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk.

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying
amounts of the Group’s monetary assets and
monetary liabilities denominated in currencies
other than the respective functional currencies of
the relevant group entities are as follows:

Liabilities

&

2014

HK$’ 000

FERT

usD ETT 69
HKD BT 676
Euro ("EUR") X 28 -
British Pound ("GBP") HgE 84

Renminbi (*RMB”) ARE
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)
(i) Foreign currency risk (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying
amounts of the Company’s monetary assets and
monetary liabilities denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency of the
Company are as follows:

6. EEITHE#®
b) BHREBEEEEREE

(%)
™5 Bk (8)
(i) SMEmEE (&)

REEHEERE - AR
A VAR 2 B 3 6 & B DASI
ERECEREERE
BRBEZKREENT

The Company

¥ N/NE
Liabilities Assets
=K | gE
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$' 000
TET FHET FEr FHET
usD e - = - 146
Sensitivity analysis BREDM
As HKD is pegged with USD, the Group's and mMRETEETHN R
the Company’s currency risk in relation to SERARBAETLS
the monetary assets and monetary liabilities T EZEBEERE
denominated in USD or HKD is expected to be BAENREEEERER
minimal. The Group is mainly exposed to the R AEEFZEHRK
effects of fluctuation in EUR, GBP and RMB. & ORERAREEXRR
E)d- 7 K
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(1)

Foreign currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in HKD against
the respective foreign currencies. 5% is the
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign
currency risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation at the end of the reporting period for
a 5% change in foreign currency rates. On this
basis, there will be a decrease/an increase in loss/
profit where HKD strengthens 5% against the
respective foreign currencies, and vice versa.

6. TRIT A (&)
(b) HERREEEEREE

(%)

5 B B ()

(1)

S B ()
BRERE DM (8)

TR T 5 A8 R SN
BEZ5%EF KT ®Y
AEBZFE -5%BAE
BEEE#ITABINER R
BEE 3R B BT 168 AR 2 SRR I
R RREEEYHINEE
REABEBRAEHRZ
FEMT( - WEE D
EREUIINESEMKRE
B2 EBIEE WM
ER25%EBMALEEH
EERNREPELEREZ
BMECREEE WAL
RIEBEINEFES% - £E
BB/ wHgeRd/
I RZIMA

Impact of EUR Impact of GBP Impact of RMB
BEzYE REzYE ARB2%E
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$ 000
TExr THErT TFExn TFhEx FEz TFiEx
(Decrease)/Increase in -~ EREE /T
loss/profit for the year (Bl 4) /3E 10 - 19 (4) = 2 4
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6. TRTH (&
b) H¥EBEEEERBE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued) (&)
Market risk (continued) w5 R (&)
(i) Interest rate risk (i) FIFER

The Group is exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to fixed-rate bank loan,
promissory notes and convertible notes.

The Group is also exposed cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to variable-rate bank balances,
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with
full recourse. It is the Group's policy to keep its
borrowings at floating rate of interests so as to
minimise the fair value interest rate risk.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of LIBOR arising
from the Group’s USD denominated advance
drawn on bill receivable discounted with full
recourse.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to variable
interest rate of advance drawn on bill receivable
discounted with full recourse at the end of
reporting period. The analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the end of the reporting period was outstanding
for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.
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6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

(iif)

Interest rate risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group's loss (2013: profit) for the year would
increase/decrease (2013: decrease/increase) by
approximately HK$5,000 (2013: HK$34,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group's
exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with
full recourse.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk mainly
through its investments in listed equity securities.
The management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with
different risks.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the end of the reporting period.

If prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 5% higher/lower, loss (2013: profit) for the
year would decrease/increase (2013: increase/
decrease) by approximately HK$1,342,000
(2013: HK$1,125,000) as a result of the changes
in fair value of held-for-trading investments.
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6. EEITHE#®
b) BHREBEEEERKEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)
Credit risk

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk which will cause a
financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the
carrying amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to manage the credit risk, the Group has
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Group's
credit risk is being managed.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are creditworthy banks.

The Group has concentration of credit risk as 35%
(2013: 21%) and 78% (2013: 66%) of the total trade
and bill receivables was due from the Group's largest
customer and the five largest customers respectively.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group's operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The following table details the Group’s and the
Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its
financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which
the Group and the Company can be required to
pay. Specifically, bank loan with a repayment on
demand clause are included in the earliest time band
regardless of the probability of the bank choosing
to exercise its rights. The maturity dates for other
financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment
dates. The table includes both interest and principal
cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are
floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived
from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting
period.

6. ©EIA @

(b) HHEREEBERRER

(%)
REE TR (E)

TRANAEBERARBZ®
BMEENKRTINIHBER -
ZRIBBEAEE R KRR
WERNR &P BHMEH
CRAGBZABHARSRME
BoABME MHEAREX
BRI 1T B SR By R 88
Bz &xFERIE WA R
TTRBITEEEN AT -
HitemBEZIHA DRE
MEERBHEE - TRER
MERAEZBRER - &FE
MEBRFBFE KRS
BYRIR IR LI A RS 2 A
KR MG o

Liquidity tables nBEZ X
The Group KEE
Total  Carrying
Weighted On demand undis-  amount
average or less than 1t03 3 months 1to  counted at
interestrate  1month ~ months to1year  2years cash flows 31/12/2014
% HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000
R-B-RE
=
mE  EEXS 3EA AR =t-H
ToRE  HSMER  123fER 1 1RF RENEE  EKEE
TErn TEn TEn TEr  TExr  TEx
2014 “¥-RE
Non-derivative financial {74 ¢ BEE
liabilities
Trade and other payables B E ZEH R
EMEMTE - 336 - - - 36 3362
Advance drawn on bill  BEXHEREEZSE
receivable discounted LENHRSE
with full recourse LB 3.94 637 291 - - 928 923
Bank loan ROER 3.60 1,245 - - - 1,245 1,180
Promissory notes AES 5.00 - - 2385 - 2385 20,704
34,244 291 22,385 - 56,920 55,169

Annual Report 2014 F



6.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity tables (continued)

6. EEITHE#®
b) BHREBEEEERKEE

(&)
REE T Rk (&)
HBEL % (B)

rE&EH
Total  Carrying
undis-  amount
1t03 3 months Tto  counted at
months  to1year  2years cash flows 31/12/2013
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
R_E-=%
T4
37 AR =1-A
1238A B1E 1E)F RERER  (RER
Tén  TExr TR  TEnr  TEx

= = = 39,822 39,822

6,839 = = 6,839 6,794
= 15,300 24,200 39,500 37,093
= = 58,242 58,242 51,393

The Group
Weighted On demand
average or less than
interest rate 1 month
%  HK$'000
mE  EEXH
TaRE  SMfEA
Tin
2013 —3-=
Non-derivative financial ¥4 E¢BERE
liabilities
Trade and other payables B ESEF R
H it ERFE - 398
Advance drawn on bl BEXHBREEZME
receivable discounted LENHRSE
with full recourse LB 3.99 -
Promissory notes ENEE 378 -
Convertible notes BElES 1.00 -
39,822

6,839 15,300 82442 144403 135102
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and

6. ©EIA @
b) BIBEREEEERKE

policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) nEBEERER (&)
Liquidity tables (continued) TEEZ % ()
The Company /N
Total  Carrying
Weighted On demand undis-  amount
average or less than 1t03 3 months 1to  counted at
interestrate  1month ~ months to1year  2years cash flows 31/12/2014
% HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
R-2-BF
=:
mE  EEXY 3fAA AR =t-H
THRE HMER  123fAR BE O 1RE ReRME  ZREE
T TEn fEr TEx  TEx  TEzn
2014 —2-Bf
Non-derivative financial ~ %74 £ HER
liabilities
Accrued charges and other  [E:FB % RE M
payables B8 - 1310 - - - 1310 1310
Amount due to a subsidiary FE( R B FIZE - 1 - - - 1 1
1,311 - - R i 1311
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity tables (continued)

The Company

2013

Non-derivative financial
liabilities

Accrued charges and other
payables

Convertible notes

—FE_=
F—=
—-< —

FEERAR

Bit R Rt
Eft5A
TARSE

Weighted On demand
average or less than

6.

1103
months
HK$' 000

123
TR

LRI E @

b) BEEREEEEREE
(&)
REE SR (F)
RBESF (&)
N

Total  Carrying

undis-  amount

3 months Tto  counted at
tofyear  2years cashflows 31/12/2013
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
RZF-=f%

TZA

3fEA AER  =T-H

1 15F RoNeE  EARE

Téx  TéExr TRz TEn

= = 1,841 1,841
= 58,242 58,242 51,393

interest rate 1 month
%  HK$'000

nE  EEXY
HHE  HRfER
THTL

- 1,841

1.00 -

1,841

= 58,242 60,083 53,234
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

6.

instruments

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial

(i)  Fair value of the Group's financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group's financial assets are
measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The following table gives
information about how the fair values of these
financial assets are determined (in particular, the
valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

Financial assets

SHEE

Listed equity securities in Hong
Kong classified as held-for-
trading investments in the
consolidated statement of
financial position

RERMBRAZAEAFHEE
ERE ER LTRAES

Contingent consideration in a
business combination

FHAMrORRAE

Early redemption option
embedded in convertible
notes

TARREN T L A B

Fair value as at

RATESZATE
311212014  31/12/2013
“E-ME ZZB-ZF Fairvalue
TR tZA  hierarchy
=t-0 =1-8 AVESH
HK$' 000 HK§' 000
T TEn
26,848 22,500 Level 1
£
- 1,650 Level 3
E=4
- 1127 Level 3
E=4

Annual Report 2014 F

6. SMIE @
() $BIAZAFENE

(1)

WATH E A F(EH E
2AKALBAERLR
BEZAFHE

AEERNEREENS
RERRERBIZLTE
AT TRBIMFSR
BEZRFEETEN AN
B (R RI—MAfE A2 fE
R k@ ABE) o

Valuation technique(s)
and key input(s)
HERTRBREAHE

Quoted bid prices in an active market

Y AR MAYN-

Black-Scholes Model. The key inputs
are expected profit, guaranteed
profit, time to maturity, risk free rate
and volatility

LERE T EERET TN ¢
RESER  RERN  HHA2
Fifel » ERBRTIE kKR

Black-Scholes Model. The key inputs
are risk free rate, volatility of the
underlying assets, redemption value,
conversion value and probability of
early redemption
Hhr-SBHEN - TREA
UERERRIE BREELR
i BEEE AREEREA
Oz Kex

Significant
unobservable input(s)
IEMEEEE
NaAHE

Volatility, ranging from
0% to 68.46% (Note 1)
RE - 1 F0%E
68.46% (Hz1)

Probability of early
redemption of 0.05%
(Note 2)

RHEL REXA
0.05% (Hfzt2)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial
instruments (continued)

(i)  Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

An increase in the volatility used in isolation
would result in an increase in the fair value
measurement of the contingent consideration,
and vice versa. A 5% increase in the
volatility holding all other variables constant
would increase the carrying amount of the
contingent consideration by HK$520,000.

An increase in the probability of early
redemption used in isolation would result in
an increase in the fair value measurement
of the early redemption option embedded in
convertible notes, and vice versa. A 0.05%
increase in the probability of early redemption
holding all other variables constant would
increase the carrying amount of the early
redemption option embedded in convertible
notes by approximately HK$1,108,000.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2
in current and prior years.

Annual Report 2014 F

6. ERMIA#E)
() eMIBEZAFEFE (&)

(1)

NEERER N FEAE
ZAEELHEEREH
REZRFEE)

BsET

BizE2

& % 15 12 ¥ 2 5
IRREBEZRYE
AEZN RZF
RoEFMBHMEE
REFTEEBN - K8
12 5% 1 < B KA
REZEREEEM
520,00038 7T °

BRAELE#E
RIS B AT AR
ZEMAE 2 IRAIED
B2 ATFEGEHE
M RZIA - T
EEMEERETE
B RATELE
& K H10.05% 15
LB AT RR I A
ZIRAIERAE 2 R
{E #2101 491,108,000
BT o

REFEREFELES
—REE R ENER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial

instruments (continued)

(i)  Fair value of the Group's financial assets and
financial liabilities that are measured at fair
value on a recurring basis (continued)

Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Listed equity securities

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Listed equity securities

Contingent consideration

Early redemption option
embedded in convertible
notes

BDFETIA
Rakeow
EE

EBAES

BEAYEIIA
Bk ER
BE

EEARES

SARE

AR E RN
ZIRRIBEE

Bk

6. ©EIA @

() EMTHEZDFETTE (&)

() LEEEERLFEGTE

ZEEELHEEREH

Annual Report 2014 F

BEZAFEE)
NEEER
31/12/2014
“2-ME+-A=1-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
-5 E-f = Ehy
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
TER TR FERL TER
26,848 - - 26,848
311212013
“E-=F+-fA=+-H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F—& E- F=H st
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
T TET FET TEL
22,500 - - 22,500
- - 1,650 1,650
- - 1,127 1,127
22,500 - 2,777 25,277



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. €I A #®)
(c) Fair value measurements of financial () €MIBEZAFETE (E)
instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value of financial assets and financial (i) WHNUEFEEZLFE
liabilities that are not measured at fair SECEREEREHE
value on a recurring basis (but fair value B2 R FlE (1BRRELF
disclosures are required) &)

Except as detailed in the following table, the BRTIRFMEN EFR

directors consider that the carrying amounts of ABEGEUERRNIRE

financial assets and financial liabilities recorded HRNATHRIEMEEN

at amortised cost in the consolidated financial CRBERAELEER
statements approximate their fair values. HAYE-

31/12/2014 31/12/2013

“E-NE+-B=+-B —T—=F+-HA=1—H

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

amount value amount value

HREE D¥E AR B n¥E
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TER TRT TRT

Financial liabilities tREE
Promissory notes under EmBEE
non-current liabilities BTz
e - - 22,251 21,807

Convertible notes R RR - - 51,393 52,407

Notes: Kz -

(1) The fair values are based on cash flows (1) NEEDRERAA
discounted using the prevailing market interest HHREEET&RE
rates for loans with similar credit rating and BERZEEFHN
similar tenor of the respective loans. EHE BT IS &

BRzBERE -

(2) These financial liabilities were classified under (2) HECBABBENHE

level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. RATEZERTNE

o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. ERMIA#E)
(c) Fair value measurements of financial (c eMIBE2ATE(E

instruments (continued)

(iif) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value

)

(ii) E=RLIFEFTEZHE

measurements
Convertible
Early notes
redemption  designated
option as at
embedded in fair value
Contingent  convertible through
consideration notes profit or loss Total
CE:3 RATE
FENTZ FIABHEKRZ
FARE RABEE THEREE st
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
TET TET THET TET
At 1 January 2013 R-T—=%—H—H - - 40,000 40,000
Total loss in profit or loss 1Bz 5 K E5 18 258 (3,736) (681) - (4,417)
Issue 17 5,386 1,808 - 7,194
Extinguishment B - - (40,000) (40,000)
At 31 December 2013 ~ RZT—=%
+ZRA=+—-H 1,650 1,127 - 2,777
Total loss in profit or loss Bz KB BB - (1,127) = (1,127)
Settlements &5 (1,650) - - (1,650)

At 31 December 2014 R ZZE—1
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

Revenue represents the gross amounts received and
receivable for goods sold by the Group to outside
customers, less returns and allowances, during the year.

Information reported to executive directors of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker,
for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment
of segment performance focuses on types of goods or
services delivered or provided. The Group’s reportable and
operating segments under HKFRS 8 are as follows:

(i) Telephones and related equipment

(i) Used computer-related components

Annual Report 2014 F

7.

Wi & 7 70 & ¥

BaKEAREFARMPREF L
EEmZEW R EKFIBATE
FRERE KA

RERNEEDBERAFERARR
ARMTES(TELERRE) A
ERCEMN FERRMAIEHEZ
ERSRBBE - AEBRES
B BREENFERE D 2 AT H
W LIRS

() EFEREEERE

(i) —FEMEBAALT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

7. WERDHER (@)

Segment revenues and results DU EREE
The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and UTAREAETHRRRECEDE DT
results by reportable and operating segment. AEEZ WS REE -

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Revenue
External sales

Segment loss

Interest income on bank deposits
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Gain on repayment
of promissory note
Gain on redemption
of convertible notes
Fair value change on
held-for-trading investments
Fair value change on early
redemption option embedded
in convertible notes
Unallocated expenses
Finance costs

Loss before tax

BZ-Z-NE+=-A=t+—-HL

FE
Used
Telephones computer-
and related related
equipment components Total
EFER “FER
ME®RE HEAH ct

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TR

g
HHNHE 194,497 46,674 241,171
SEHEE (17,331)  (18,256)  (35,587)
RITIFHHEWA 1
HEHB ARz W 5,427
EEANEE 2=

38
BRA®RER 2 Ka

14
BREBEREZATE
by 3,908
RBREEMRS 2
RATERIE
NEEEE (1,127)
RO (2,471)
BME KA (2,809)
BRI ES 18 (32,606)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 7. WERDHER (@)
(continued)
Segment revenues and results (continued) DEU R R EE ()
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BEZ-2-=Ff+-H=t+—-HL
FE
Used
Telephones  computer-
and related related
equipment components Total
BEEk Z—FEK
HERE  AEEN st

HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$'000
TET TET THET

Revenue Il 22

External sales HINHE 275,110 18,298 293,408
Segment (loss)/profit 2 (E5E) BT (19,501) 918 (18,583)
Interest income on bank deposits  $8 1777 ZF B WA 3
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary ~ HE—EHBA Rz &= 20,269
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE&E—FIAE M E 2 KE 1,000
Fair value change on RIEEBEREZATHE

held-for-trading investments i 17,272
Fair value change on FAREBEZRTEER

contingent consideration (3,736)
Fair value change on early MRREEMRS 2

redemption option embedded RAEEE

in convertible notes RTEEE (681)
Unallocated expenses ANBEMAX (2,611)
Finance costs BE BN (2,517)

Profit before tax B 1% B A1 10,416

Annual Report 2014 F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

7.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group's accounting policies described in note
3. Segment profit/loss represents the profit earned by/loss
from each segment without allocation of gain on disposal
of subsidiaries, gain on disposal of a joint venture, gain
on repayment of promissory note, gain on redemption
of convertible notes, fair value change on held-for-
trading investments, fair value change on contingent
consideration, fair value change on early redemption
option embedded in convertible notes, directors’
emoluments, interest income and finance costs. This is the
measure reported to the chief operating decision makers
for the purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group's assets and
liabilities by reportable and operating segment:

Segment assets

Telephones and related BENBERE
equipment

Used computer-related —FERKAREAN
components

Total segment assets DEEERTE

Unallocated assets AOEEE

Consolidated assets HEEE

Annual Report 2014 F

7.

Wi R o BE R (3

7S RS (8)

B2 B & Bt BUR BB FE3 A At
HARSESFBERAR - 28 Fl
SBERREYESRLENEAR
Azl HE-—RMEELEZK
o BEANRRZ WE BEA
BERERWE  HIFEEREZ
g RRERNSEANELDE
ZRVPEEE EZHH - FSRK
ARBEKART &0 WARMZ
A BB ZEE AR ERS
BERDERBFEMAERLLR
REERZ A -

PHEERERE
ATREATRBREED B
FREZEERAR:
DEEE
2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FRET TR
21,766 33,594
18,526 35,619
40,292 69,213
35,664 60,690
75,956 129,903




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

Segment liabilities

Telephones and related
equipment

Used computer-related
components

Total segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Consolidated liabilities

B NABERE
“FERBBANT
NHEE B
RANERE

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and

allocating resources between segments:

e all assets are allocated to operating segments other
than contingent consideration, early redemption
option embedded in convertible notes, held-for-
trading investments, bank balances and cash; and

e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments other
than bank loan, promissory notes, convertible notes

and current tax liabilities.

Annual Report 2014 F

7. WERDBER (&)

THEEKRAE (&)

PEERE

2014 2013

HK$ 000 HK$' 000

TER TAT

38,613 48,891

1,685 206

40,298 49,097

23,105 89,446

63,403 138,543

REFRNBRARDHBEIERD

Bz :

s MBEEHANEZR

- W aNvi
L= aas

HEHRARE  TRBEEEHS
ZIRAEOE FBEEER
B RITERRERATRIN K

s FMBEEHANE
ANRE - AR

HERITE

BHE

BEELEARBEREGERI -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)
Other segment information
2014

Amounts included in the measure
of segment profit or loss or
segment assets:

Addition to non-current assets

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Impairment loss on trade
receivable

Impairment loss on goodwill

2013

Amounts included in the measure
of segment profit or loss or
segment assets:

Addition to non-current assets

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

7. WERDHER (@)

HittnHER
Used
Telephones computer-
and related related
equipment components
BEEk Z—FEHK
HERE HEAH
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TR THERT
SESH BB RE
HrE1Ea £ 58 -
REFRBEE 123 -
ME - BERREINE
27 -
JEW B 5 Bk
ZREEE 3 -
BB ZREEE - 19,474
Used
Telephones  computer-
and related related
equipment components
BER ZFEK
HERE AN
HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
FET FET
SESH BB R AE
HreEa £ 58 -
REERBEE 1,261 29,877
ME - BERREINE
1,032 -

Annual Report 2014 F

Total
Mt

HK$'000
TR

123

27

3

19,474

Total

st
HK$' 000
TR

31,138

1,032
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Revenue from major products

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue from
its major products:

Telephones and related BENBHERE
equipment

Used computer-related —FERB@EAN
components

Geographical information
The Group's main operations are located in Hong Kong.
Information about the Group’s revenue from external

customers by geographical location of the customers and
information about its non-current assets by geographical

location of assets are detailed below:

7.

sk & 2 & & ¥ ()

FEEmMWSE
NTRAGEREEEIREMmANR
B

2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TERT TAT
194,497 275,110
46,674 18,298
241,171 293,408

ih & & F
AEEBZTELBRRES o
REEBREZEMIBMAEZ D KGN
REFZWGZ 2 ERURKREEH
BUBEDZERBEEZER
T

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets
REIREF 2l kRBEE
2014 2013 2014 2013
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FEx FET TER FHET
People’s Republic of China 1 #ZEARZEFE

("PRC") (r+eEl)

(including Hong Kong) (BEEE) 50,971 110,170 10,520 29,898
Malaysia ERED 36,589 47,904 - -
Spain pili % 23,077 29,400 - -
England HE 18,342 22,425 - -
Singapore £ N3 11,937 17,548 - -
Italy BEAA 29,148 14,475 - -
Netherlands 7 7,905 9,348 - -
India 0NE 17,227 - - -
Korea B2 12,653 7,397 - —
Egypt 'R 8,073 2,255 - -
Others Hit 25,249 32,486 - -

241,171 293,408 10,520 29,898
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on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(continued)

Information about major customers

Revenues from customers of corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are

as follows:

Customer A’ PR
Customer B! HEL
Customer C! EPA
Customer D' ZETI
Customer E' BRI

! Revenue from telephones and related equipment.
2 The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of
the total sales of the Group.

8. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

vy Hieay payw saiojouyds) diodung

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMHBLQE 2 W
Gain on disposal of a joint venture HE—FHAEME 2 W

Gain on repayment EEANZEZ Wa
of promissory note
Gain on redemption BEA#®RER W

of convertible notes
Interest income on bank deposits R {TTF R Z FI B WA

Management fee income BEREWRA
Sundry income MERA
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sk & 2 & & ¥ ()

ERIERF AN
AR 4F [ {74 42 48 5 1 0%
ZEFRENT

2014 2013

HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TER FAT
N/AT & 2 31,861
34,151 35,647
N/AF i 2 29,400

29,148 N/A i A2
25,760 N/A i 2

" REEREREEREIRE -
2 HERRYMEASEREER

10% «
H ot A K s

2014 2013

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

THET FET

5,427 20,269

- 1,000

38 -

14 -

1 3

252 252

473 16

6,205 21,540
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on:

- bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

- amount due to a former director

— promissory notes

— convertible notes

MWRBEZHE
—ARLFRNEHER
ZRITEE

—EN—RHEZZHE

kS
—ARRRE

(LOSS)/PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

(Loss)/Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging:

Directors’ emoluments (Note 11)
Other staff costs

Total employee benefits expense

Auditors’ remuneration

Cost of inventories recognised
as an expense

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Net foreign exchange losses

EEMe (A1)
Hh 8 TR

& & 18 71| S 42 28

BEETBS
FERARRALH

nE - BER

RIEZFTE
(X B RE R
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9. BMBAA
2014 2013
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
FiHT FHT
121 221
- 926
1,616 1,027
1,072 343
2,809 2,517

10. 7 FE (BR) @7
AEE(BR)SENENBTIE

3
Ig : 5
£
2014 2013 3
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 3
FER Fer S
g
2,471 2,611 o
4,778 44,471 3
al|
7,249 47,082
680 770
213,746 208,338
27 1,032
105 117
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the directors
were as follows:

(a) Directors’ emoluments

For the year ended 31 December 2014

MN.EEREEME
ENRENTFESESAZHE
™

() EEM=
BE_EZ-ME+-A=+—H

LFE
Other emoluments
EtMe
Contributions
Salaries to retirement
and other benefits  Share-based Total
Fees benefits scheme payment emoluments
HeR BHREA DRHBR
ik E R B 5 -3 AL aMe
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HKS" 000
TAn TAx TAn TAR TAn
Executive directors HITEZ
Mr. Zhu Xiao Dong (Note (i) RELLA (H#() - - - 140 140
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Malcolm Stephen
Jacobs-Paton Jacobs-Paton %t - 1,200 17 28 1,245
Mr. Wang Zhen Dong (Note (i) ERE L4 (H#i) - 178 9 140 327
Mr. Xiao Qingmin HESEE - 120 6 140 266
Ms. Wang Yan (Note (i) TH&t (Hiti) - 70 3 - Vi
Mr. Ip Chi Ming (Note (iv)) EEREE (HiE) - - = = -
Independent non-executive BV FEH7TEE
directors
Ms. Lu Bei Lin BEHRL 140 - - - 140
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas FHEEE 140 - - - 140
Mr. Lee Ka Sing Joseph FRELE 140 - - - 140
420 1,568 35 448 2,471
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e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS N ESREEME 5

(continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEM £ (8
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BZ-2-=%+=-A=+-H
LFE
Other emoluments
e
Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and other benefits  Share-hased Total
Fees benefits scheme payment  emoluments
ek RIKET MR A
we E i@ RS B aMe
HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TRr T FAT AT TEL ¢
8
Executive directors HTEF g
Mr. Ip Chi Ming (Note (iv) EEMEE W) - - - 405 405 3
Mr. Malcolm Stephen Malcolm Stephen °§;
Jacobs-Paton Jacobs-Paton - 1,200 15 - 1,215 %
Mr. So Chung Shing (Note (v)) Bl Ak % & (#/321) - 30 1 - 31 g
Mr. Xiao Qingmin HESAE - 124 7 405 536 =
#
. A
Independent non-executive ~ BVHHTEE il
directors >
Ms. Lu Bei Lin BEMT T 140 - - - 140
Mr. Lee Ho Yiu Thomas TEELE 140 - - - 140
Mr. Lee Ka Sing Joseph FRERE 144 - - - 144
424 1,354 23 810 2,611
Notes: Bt -
(i)  Appointed on 10 December 2014 () MZE—MmOFEF+-ATHE
Z1E
(i) Appointed on 4 April 2014 (i) R-E—NFOAMNBEZR
{RE
(i) Appointed on 3 June 2014 iy RZEBE—HWNFESA=BEZ
{BE
(iv) Resigned on 4 April 2014 (v) WZZE—NEHAMNABE
(v) Resigned on 1 February 2013 V), R-E—=F-F—HEF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS
(continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The Group currently has no title as the chief
executive.

None of the directors waived any emoluments in the
year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

Employees’ emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, one (2013: two) was a director of the
Company whose emoluments are included in the
disclosures above. The emoluments of the remaining
four (2013: three) highest paid, non-director and
non-chief executive individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits FekHEAMETRN
Contributions to retirement R /RE 5t 2t 3%
benefits schemes

Their emoluments were within &% 7 #l& B R
the following bands: AT & :
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z%1,000,00078 7T

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to any of the directors or the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2013: Nil).

Annual Report 2014 F

MN.EEREEME @)

(a) EEM< (&)
AEE BRI ETHA R

MEEERHEEZE_T—NF
TZA=t—BIFERELE
e (ZT—=F: &) -

(b) BEEM=
EXARELARRMEZAL
R R (ZE—ZF'W
B)RARBICESR  EMEH
REXHREZEMSD - KR
mE(ZF—=F:=R)&=
FHEERFEIETHAEA

tTzBemT
2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
THET THET
1,821 1,564
67 45
1,888 1,609
2014 2013
No. of No. of
employees employees

EBEAR EEAH

RN AKEYEREFNESST
EEREHHFALTINMEAERRKS
EneEsk 1R 2 SR Sk 1F BB
wmE(CE—=F &) -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. FigH X
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$' 000
FERT FETT
Current tax: BIEATH IS -
- Hong Kong Profits Tax —BAENEH 261 248

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years.

PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax
at 25% for both years. No provision for PRC Enterprise
Income Tax for the years ended 31 December 2014
and 2013 as the PRC subsidiaries did not generate any
assessable profits during the years.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the (loss)/
profit before tax per the consolidated statement of profit

or loss and other comprehensive income as follows:

(Loss)/Profit before tax

Tax at the domestic income
tax rate of 16.5%

Tax effect of expenses not
deductible for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not
taxable for tax purpose

Utilisation of tax losses
previously not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses
not recognised

Effect of different tax rates
of PRC subsidiaries

Others

Tax charge for the year

BREAT (B1R) & A

BB E16.5%
B TIA
R TR0
LEHBBRE
R ETRTH
ZWAZ R T2
}Eﬁ Al /Hﬂ;fiﬁﬁn/b\
ZBIEEE
AERZBIEER
LB E
BB B R BRI X
B
H A

REFHBEX M
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EAMNERDBREREEE 2G5
JE R i F IR T £ 16.5%51 & ©

o B 2 ) W i 4 R 2B 12 25%
ZHR @%*Iﬁ%% S o WER
BE_T-NER_F—=F1+=
H_+ Hﬁ¢§¢ﬁ¢ﬁﬁ¥%
BHEFE RESTENEARR
MEFEAYEEMERT L -

AFEERBEYHEGEBEREM
FHEMERZBREA (BE) s Fl
ZHEWMT :

2014 2013
HK$’' 000 HK$' 000
FERT FET
(32,606) 10,416
(5,380) 1,719
4,166 1,835
(1,680) (6,360)

- (16)

3,174 3,381

- (311)

(19) -

261 248

Bo¥e g panwi saiSojouyds) dioouns
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

13.

14.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended
31 December 2014, nor has any dividend been proposed

since the end of the reporting period (2013: Nil).

(LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per
share attributable to the owners of the Company is based

13. RE
BE_Z-WNF+-A=1+—H1
FEYERNIERRNEE B8
e B A R AR N B R BT
ARS(ZT—=F: &)

14. BR (BE) &BA

ARBHEEARIEBREANEE
(B1]) /BNDRBEATHETE

on the following data:

(Loss)/Earnings
(Loss)/Earnings for the purpose

of basic (loss)/earnings per share

((Loss)/Profit for the year

attributable to owners

of the Company)

Effect of dilutive potential
ordinary shares:

— Fair value change on early
redemption option
embedded in convertible
notes

— Interest on convertible notes

(Loss)/Earnings for the purpose
of diluted (loss)/earnings
per share

2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
TR TET
(B1]) BF
ARtESRER(BR),/
BFz (BE) /BF
(RRAREB AERN
AEE (BB),/H5H)
(32,867) 10,168
B ELTRR
-2
— A RREBHTE 2
RABOE 2 AT E
- 681
—IBmERERZTE - 343
ARtESRES (BR)/
BFlz (EB8) /&F
(32,867) 11,192
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended

14. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

Number of shares KO HE
Weighted average number of ARGTEESRER (BE) /
ordinary shares for the purpose BN 7 B E AR nE
of basic (loss)/earnings per share ~ FH#
Effect of dilutive potential BEEELRRL
ordinary shares: -2
— share options — R
— convertible notes — AR RIR
Weighted average number of =0 Mhﬂxﬁﬁ% (&18)/
ordinary shares for the purpose & Fl|Z I i % fniE
of diluted (loss)/earnings per FHE

share

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2013 has been adjusted for the
effect of the Share Subdivision.

The computation of diluted loss per share for the year
ended 31 December 2014 did not assume the conversion
of the Company’s convertible notes and the exercise of the
Company'’s share options since their exercise would result
in a decrease in loss per share.

Annual Report 2014 F

SR FRM

—OE+ZA=+—-ALFE

nT

31 December 2014 #HZE=ZF

14. 3R (F#E) BF &)

2014 2013

000 ‘000

TR TR
11,122,915 2,231,653
- 30,209

- 585,945
11,122,915 2,847,807

ARt EHEZE-_ZE—=F1+_A8
ST-BUEFEZEREAREE
Bz EBRMEFEIHERRN
Kz BELHE -

ngj:_v @$+ )EJ +_
Eiif‘ZtHﬂ%&fﬁEﬁaﬁfﬁﬁj‘“
ARRIZABRREE G ERA &
ARRIZERETSETE  RE
REBRRRTES<IERER
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The Group

Cost

At 1 January 2013
Exchange adjustments
Additions

Derecognised on disposal

of a subsidiary

At 31 December 2013
Additions

Derecognised on disposal

of subsidiaries

At 31 December 2014

Depreciation

At 1 January 2013

Exchange adjustments

Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposal
of a subsidiary

At 31 December 2013
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposal
of subsidiaries

At 31 December 2014

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2014

At 31 December 2013

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

BA
R-_ZE—=%—F—H
INE B

NE
HE—RB AR

B HUE #E R

RZB-=F+-A=1+—H

e R
HEHBAR
BRI

R_E-—ME+-A=+—H

E
R-_E—=F—F—H
INERE
AEERE
HE—FHB A

0 i 88

R-F—=F+-A=1—H

REE R
HERE QA
5 55

R-_E—NFE+-A=+—H

REE

R-ZE—ME+-HF=+—H

R-ZE—=F+-HA=+—H

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

15. % BERRHE

rEH

Furniture,

fixtures

and

Plantand equipment Motor

machinery B vehicles Total
BERKR RERRE HE wE
HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET TET TET TET
6,132 9,367 2,295 17,794
161 216 5 382
504 757 - 1,261
(6,797) (9,965) (618) (17,380)
- 375 1,682 2,057
- 123 - 123
- (361) (1,682) (2,043)
= 137 - 137
3,873 6,717 2,030 12,620
92 165 2 259
506 311 215 1,032
(4,471) (6,824) (580) (11,875)
- 369 1,667 2,036
= 12 15 27
- (361) (1,682) (2,043)
- 20 - 20
- 117 - 117
= 6 15 21
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16.

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates

per annum:

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Motor vehicles

GOODWILL

Cost
At 1 January
Arising on acquisition
of subsidiaries (note 39)

At 31 December

Impairment

At 1 January

Impairment loss recognised
in the year

At 31 December

Carrying values
At 31 December

20% - 30%
15%
20% - 30%

AR
»w—R—H
WENB AR FTEL
(Bt5E39)
W+—_RA=+—8
A
»w—R—H
FAERZBEESE
Wt+—_A=+—8H
ERMEE
W+—_B=+—8

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill has
been allocated to an individual cash generating unit
(the “CGU") in the used computer-related components

segment.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group
recognised an impairment loss of approximately
HK$19,474,000 (2013: Nil) in relation to goodwill
allocated to this CGU as a result of a decline in anticipated
future cash flows.

Annual Report 2014 F

e M RRME

—OE+ZA=+—-ALFE

15. % - BERRE @

16. B &

i BERKGBEEBEUAT
FROQEGEFENE
P M i 25 20%%E30%
G EBERRE 15%
B 20%%30%
The Group
AEH
2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FERT FETT
29,877 -
- 29,877
29,877 29,877
(19,474) -
(19,474) -
10,403 29,877
RAEENANS  BEESETZ
%%ﬁ%ﬂ#ﬁ%ZﬁiﬁiF
EBM([ReELEM]) -

REBEE-_Z—NFEF+_A=T
AEEE BRBHAKRRE
ETR AEERZBASEL
NESE HERABREBED
19,474,0008 7L (ZE—=F : ) o

Bo¥e g panwi saiSojouyds) dioouns
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

16. GOODWILL (continued) 16. & (@)
The basis of the recoverable amount of the CGU and its BeEETBENzAlDeE o &EE
major underlying assumptions are summarised below. MEFERBERIBMADNT
The recoverable amount of the CGU has been determined BeEEBEU 2 NELEBE
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses FREBEFEEIZEEETF - FH
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved BEAEZNENEEREBZENT
by management covering a 5-year period, and discount FHUKBEEAERNAERER
rate of 16.9% (2013: 12.6%). Other key assumptions B K%16.9% (ZE—=F:126%)
for the value in use calculations relate to the estimation ZEVE R (FHEEFERZEM
of cash inflows/outflows which include budgeted sales FEBRBARGHASRA R
and gross margin, such estimation is based on the unit’s (BREERELRENE)  MBH
past performance and management’'s expectations for HEREBERSEAEM 2 BARE
the market development. After taking into account the REBEBHMSER IBHED -
factors including changes in selling prices and direct costs, KA TRAEE BREERER
the management has adjusted downwards the projected KAEE) EBEETARKAF
annual net cash inflow during the next five-year period. BBz ERAFERSMAFE -
17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RHB AR ZRE
The Company
AT
2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
THET TAET
Unlisted shares, at cost F LT - KA 631 630
Impairment losses recognised BHERREREE (464) (464)
167 166
Details of principal subsidiaries of the Company at the end ARRAETEMBRAINRMENME
of the reporting period are set out below. REEZFBAT :
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. A B AR 2R E (&)
Place of Proportion ownership
incorporation  Class of interest held
Name of subsidiary and operations ~ shares held Issued share capital by the Company Principal activities
A g v ARERE RAR
WEAREH REEy B BRTRE b IZRH
2014 2013
Directly held: E£#% -
Excel Gainer Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$10,000 100%  100% Investment holding
Islands
ZBRUBE LER 10,000%70 RELERK
SunCorp Group Limited British Virgin Ordinary U5$59,524 100%  100% Investment holding
Islands "
ZBRAES  ERR 59.54%T REER g
S,
SunCorp Life Technologies Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100% - Inactive :;
MREEMRERAR B LR 100087 AR 08:
Talent Million Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10,000 100%  100% Investment holding 5
and management &
REARAT 5 £k 1000057 REBRRER P
P
Well Smooth Limited British Virgin Ordinary U$$10,000 100%  100% Investment holding %
Islands a
ABRAEE  LRR 10,000% ¢ RERRK
Indlrectly held: BT #% -
SunCorp Global Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100%  100% Trading of telephones
HRERERAT & TRk 2B -t
Worldwide Technology Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1 100%  100% Processing and trading of
(Hong Kong) Limited used computer-related
components
FRETHE(BE) B LRk 187 “FERABANRE
ERAR RE%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. REB R R 2 RE (&)
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, BERE LRFANAEBZHEB
in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the NEHAREB 7 EERNEEELA T
results or assets of the Group. To give details of other ERE-RKEECER JIHEM
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in MEBAG 2 BEERRITE -

particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at RERE  SWHBARHERITHE
the end of the year. AEBESR o
18. INVENTORIES 18. #&
The Group
rEE

2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FTEx TET
Finished goods, at cost B m - B 36 =

vy Hieay payw saiojouyds) diodung
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For the year ended

19. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and bill receivables EWE SRANEREE
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts & : RERE &

BE  BNRER
H b FE YRR

Deposits, prepayments
and other receivables

FBERE SRR  BRERR
H At & YR IR 2 R

Total trade, bill and other
receivables

The Group allows a credit period from 30 to 90 days to
its trade customers. The following is an ageing analysis of
trade and bill receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) presented based on the invoice dates at the end of
the reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=1H
31 - 60 days =t+—ZEX+H
61 - 90 days ANT—EATH
Over 90 days AtTBMRE

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit
limits by customer. Credit limits attributed to customers
are reviewed twice a year.

Annual Report 2014 F

e MR RM A

31 December 2014 #HE-—T-—-NF+-_A=+—HLEE

19. EWEZRR  BREERE
it & UK 7118

The Group
AEE

2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
THET FET
19,836 27,692
(188) (5,451)
19,648 22,241
9,165 10,280
28,813 32,521

AEBGETESRFZEEDRR
=tEATBE - FRARKE S KR
REKEE (MK REEE) RRS
HREERBEEEREHZN K
ROMWT :

The Group
rEH

2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$’000
TERT FET
11,260 9,974
4,404 2,730
2,696 1,746
1,288 7,791
19,648 22,241

AEEREREAHELH G LA
BEEPZEEERYARTHZE
PZEERE -FFPEBNEERER
BEFRAMR -

Bo¥e g panwi saiSojouyds) dioouns
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19. TRADE, BILL AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

Included in the Group’s trade and bill receivables are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
HK$5,313,000 (2013: HK$7,906,000) which are past due
as at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss, as the Group considered
such balance could be recovered based on historical
experience. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

Ageing of trade and bill receivables which are past due but
not impaired:

0 - 30 days TE=+H

31 - 60 days =t—ZKTH

61 - 90 days ANT—EATH

91 - 120 days NT—E—BZTH
Over 120 days —BZTHMULE

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year — F ¥4 %
Impairment losses recognised EHEZERZEHER

on trade receivables WEEE
Amounts written off as 4 57 s [0 i 8
uncollectible -
Balance at end of the year FREER

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables which have cash
flow problem. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

19. EREZER BREERE

it FE W R OR ()

AEBZRERUKEZEFRELER
B iR B IR {5 49/55,313,0008 7T
(ZZ—=%:7,906,000/8 T) 2 JE
WHIE - BEFER RS BHERE
HEASEY &I IELRERSE
BE RRAREERA BEBE
125 BRAEHBARARE - REE
W Eh bt F LA E M m o

B I E IR E 2 BN E 5 IR

REWER 2 Rk
The Group
A%
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THERT TET
1,330 =
2,695 115
1,087 2,175
201 5,616
5,313 7,906
REREEE
The Group
r&EH
2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
THERT FET
5,451 5,451
3 —
(5,266) -
188 5,451

AEBBETEEEHSRAEZE
BIRE BIKE HIRM - AEEY
BN EERTEEMERR -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e M RRME

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

20. BILL RECEIVABLE DISCOUNTED WITH FULL

21.

RECOURSE

The Group allows a credit period from 30 to 90 days to its
trade customers. The following is an ageing analysis of bill
receivable discounted with full recourse at the end of the
reporting period:

0 - 30 days Tz =1H
- 60 days =+—%/,+H
- 90 days AT—ZNTH

Bill receivable discounted with full recourse and the
advance drawn on bill receivable discounted with full
recourse will be derecognised when the banks received
cash from the customers. On derecognition of bill
receivable discounted with full recourse, the difference
between their carrying amounts and the cash received by
the banks is recognised in profit or loss.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES

Amounts due from subsidiaries & 15 Y 8 A R IR
Impairment loss recognised BEHERBERE

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

Annual Report 2014 F
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20. HREEEREZERBMEAR

&

AEBERTEHIREPLEERR
ZTEATR -FAENAEZEER
BZEKABREZENHEHRER

K ZBREDMAT -
The Group
KK

2014 2013
HK$’ 000 HK$'000
TEx TET
721 4,076
202 537
- 2,181
923 6,794

MEEEEREZERUBRARER
BxZEWADEEREZEKE,
REB BTN RITETPREY

ARG RRIETER -

NI A

ERHERBEZEUMAZER -
HEEEERRTARIICRENE
BIOREBERER -

21. FEUL RSB B 1Y B R OR
The Company

LS
2014 2013
HK$ 000 HK$' 000
TER TAT
219,828 652,372
(182,333) (639,979)
37,495 12,393
Y/ ENMBELRRERER
- RERBEERNEEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

on & B0 R R B R

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

22. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS

23.

REBLMZ
BAES  BmAFE

Equity securities listed in
Hong Kong, at fair value

Fair values are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices.

Included in equity securities listed in Hong Kong above
at 31 December 2014 is the Group’s investment in
GreaterChina Professional Services Limited, a company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands, with a carrying
amount of HK$23,760,000. The investment represents
a 3.8% holding of the ordinary shares of GreaterChina
Professional Services Limited and more than 10% of the
Group's total assets at 31 December 2014.

Included in equity securities listed in Hong Kong above at
31 December 2013 is the Group's investment in Celebrate
International Holdings Limited, a company incorporated
in the Cayman Islands, with a carrying amount of
approximately HK$13,200,000. The investment represents
a 1.3% holding of the ordinary shares of Celebrate
International Holdings Limited and more than 10% of the
Groups' total assets at 31 December 2013.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH
The Group

The Group's bank balances carry interest at market rates
which range from 0.001% to 0.25% (2013: 0.001% to
0.1%) per annum.

The Company

The Company's bank balances carry interest at market rate
of 0.000% (2013: 0.001%) per annum.
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The Group
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THERT FTERT
26,848 22,500
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

25.

Trade payables FERE BRI
Other payables and Hh e FE K
accrued charges fEst & R

The following is an ageing analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice dates at the end of the
reporting period:

0 - 30 days TE=TH

- 60 days :‘JF j;/\‘|‘E
61 - 90 days AT—EATH
Over 90 days NTHRE

The credit period on purchase of goods ranges from 30 to
60 days.

ADVANCE DRAWN ON BILL RECEIVABLE
DISCOUNTED WITH FULL RECOURSE

The interest on the Group's advance drawn on bill
receivable discounted with full recourse is charged at

variable rates ranging from 3.92% to 3.98% (2013:
3.92% to 4%) per annum.

Annual Report 2014 F

e AT R R M e
—mE+=A=+—BLEE
2. EHEZRARHEMENK
The Group
iy |
2014 2013
HK$'000 HK$' 000
THET FTAT
19,995 29,376
19,380 12,927
39,375 42,303
BHENESERN WG R
RBEZZAHES 2Rk
T
The Group
PN |
2014 2013
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THET TAT
11,355 8,116
4,365 965
2,341 2,154
1,934 18,141
19,995 29,376

BEEmZVFHEREHRRNF=1

25. BXMA2HERE ZBYRE

RS Pk FoN

AEEBTHNELHEREZE
WRER Z R 2 B FIEN F3.92%F
398%(_ﬁ = :3.92%F4%)

""""" Ef'Jj.‘_—qu

B o

N
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

26. BANK LOAN

The Group
iy |
2014 2013
HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TET FET
Secured fixed-rate bank loan BEEREEMERITER 1,180 -
Carrying amount of bank loan ARMmEHRRERE —FA
that is repayable within one year (EEERSEAEEX
from the end of the reporting ERBRRZBITEFRNREE
period but contain a repayment
on demand clause 693 -
Carrying amount of bank loan that BARKEHELERE —FR
is not repayable within one year EE@E%EFKX@TA
from the end of the reporting R RITERNREE
period but contain a repayment  (BIARE & E)
on demand clause (shown
under current liabilities) 487 -
1,180 -

The effective interest rate of the bank loan is 6.78%
(2013: Nil) per annum. The bank loan is denominated in
HKD.

At 31 December 2014, the Group's bank loan and
banking facilities were secured by (i) an unlimited
personal guarantee from a director of a subsidiary; and (ii)
guarantees to the extent of US$2,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$15,600,000) executed by a former joint
venture and a former director of the Company.

At 31 December 2013, the Group’s banking facilities were
secured by guarantees to the extent of US$2,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$15,600,000) executed
by a former joint venture and a former director of the
Company.
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27. PROMISSORY NOTES

On 31 July 2013, the Company issued promissory notes
with an aggregate principal amount of HK$37,000,000
in two tranches as part of the consideration for the
acquisition of the entire equity interest in Smart Policy
Investments Limited and its subsidiary, Worldwide
Technology (Hong Kong) Limited (collectively referred
to as “Smart Policy Group”), as disclosed in note 39.
The promissory notes are unsecured and denominated
in HKD. The first tranche promissory note with principal
amount of HK$15,000,000 (the “First Tranche Promissory
Note”) is bearing interest at fixed rate of 2% per annum
and is repayable in one year from the date of issue. The
second tranche promissory note with principal amount of
HK$22,000,000 (the “Second Tranche Promissory Note")
is bearing interest at fixed rate of 5% per annum and is
repayable in two years from the date of issue.

On initial recognition, the fair values of the First Tranche
Promissory Note and the Second Tranche Promissory
Note are determined based on the present value of the
contractual stream of future cash flows (including both
coupon payments and redemption amount) discounted at
5.43% and 5.15% per annum respectively. The discount
rates are the market rates of interest that would have
applied to an instrument of comparable credit quality with
substantially the same cash flows and on the same terms.

The actual audited profit after tax of Smart Policy Group
for the year ended 31 December 2013 was approximately
HK$3,835,000 and therefore the Guarantee Profit has
not been met. Pursuant to the terms of the Sale and
Purchase Agreement and the Deed, the principal amount
of the Second Tranche Promissory Note was deducted by
approximately HK$1,650,000 as compensation for the
shortfall under the Guarantee Profit.

During the year, the principal amount of the First Tranche
Promissory Note was fully settled.
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27. RS EE

R—_E—Z=ZFftA=+—8"
KRB OMBABTEEREEA
37,000,000 T 2 & Z & - 1
AU B Smart Policy Investments
Limited X E[ff B 2 B IRILE F &
B (&%) BR AR (KB A Smart
Policyss B )) 2 BP IR AN #E & 2 3B 17
RE (MM FMEE) - AFE
BAERRRABTHE - A&
#315,000,0008 7T 2 B # AN R B
(BHANERE]) REF2%NET
FIRFTE  ARBITEBB —F
W E T - A& % 522,000,000/ 7T
CEMENER(E_HANE
B ERSES%MWETEMNETES A
RETABHETMERNER -

RIEHERE  BRHANEERRSE
“HANEBEZ AFERBITOER
REERERR (BEREXTFE
B¢ &) 9 Al S F5.43%%5.15%
B BB R AeHBEALTAER
RenekEREH mMEEEXR
BEZIAMERZMGHE -

Smart PolicyS BB ZE-_T—=F
+tZ A=+t BLEFEZERLSR
ZBR 125 749 /53,835,00078 T K
A EINRBZRMN - BREBEEEWHR
RZBEZER E_HANEERZ
A& 8P EMPR41,650,0008 7T
ERARERE RN ZHMEE -
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BHEE -
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28. CONVERTIBLE NOTES

In September 2013, the Company entered into a placing
agreement and a side letter with an independent placing
agent in relation to the placing of two-year 1% coupon
convertible notes up to an aggregate principal amount
of HK$110,000,000 in not more than four tranches to
independent third parties.

On 13 November 2013, the convertible notes in an
aggregate principal amount of HK$40,000,000 (the “First
Tranche Convertible Notes”) were issued. The gross
proceeds from the placing of the First Tranche Convertible
Notes amounted to HK$40,000,000 which were deployed
as debt repayment.

On 13 December 2013, the convertible notes in an
aggregate principal amount of HK$70,000,000 (the
“Second Tranche Convertible Notes”) were issued.
The gross proceeds from the placing of the Second
Tranche Convertible Notes amounted to approximately
HK$70,000,000 which were deployed as debt repayment
and general working capital.

The First Tranche Convertible Notes and the Second
Tranche Convertible Notes (hereinafter referred to as
“Convertible Notes") bear interest at the rate of 1% per
annum payable in arrears on the maturity date, and are
convertible into the Company’s ordinary shares at an
initial conversion price of HK$0.10 per share (adjusted
to HK$0.01 per share after Share Subdivision) (subject
to adjustments) at any time starting from the date of
issue until the maturity date. The maturity date of the
Convertible Notes will be the date falling on the second
anniversary of the date of issue.

The Company could redeem the outstanding Convertible
Notes at 103% of the principal amount by giving
the noteholders written notice of redemption during
the outstanding period. On the maturity date, any
unconverted Convertible Notes will be redeemed by the
Company at 100% of the principal amount.
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28. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued)

The following conversions occurred since the date of issue:

First Tranche Convertible Notes

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
First Tranche Convertible Notes with principal
amount of HK$24,900,000 were converted at the
conversion price of HK$0.10 per share (before Share
Subdivision), resulting in the issue of 249,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.003 each (before Share
Subdivision).

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
First Tranche Convertible Notes with an aggregate
principal amount of HK$14,300,000 were converted
at the conversion price of HK$0.01 per share
(after Share Subdivision), resulting in the issue of
1,430,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each
(after Share Subdivision).

Second Tranche Convertible Notes

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Second Tranche Convertible Notes with an aggregate
principal amount of HK$28,000,000 were converted
at the conversion price of HK$0.01 per share
(after Share Subdivision), resulting in the issue of
2,800,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each
(after Share Subdivision).

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the
Second Tranche Convertible Notes with an aggregate
principal amount of HK$42,000,000 were converted
at the conversion price of HK$0.01 per share
(after Share Subdivision), resulting in the issue of
4,200,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each
(after Share Subdivision).

The Convertible Notes contain three components, liability
component, equity and early redemption option elements.
The equity element is presented in equity heading
“convertible note equity reserve”. The early redemption
option is measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. The effective interest rate of
the liability component is 6.75% per annum.
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28. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (continued) 28. TR EE (&)

The movement of the liability component and early
redemption option of the convertible notes for the year is

set out as below:

Al R g 2 B E R RIEATE E
BRFANZESHIMT

The Group and the Company

FEBERARAT

Early

Liability ~ redemption

component option

BEHG A EE R

HK$' 000 HK$’ 000

FTHET FHET

At 1 January 2013 N-_ZT—=%F—H—H - -

Issue BT 98,504 1,808

Conversion to ordinary shares BRALTER (47,454) -

Interest charge M B H 343 -
Loss arising on changes ARATEEHmESE BB

of fair value - (681)

At 31 December 2013 R_FB-—=4F+_HA=1+—H 51,393 1,127

Conversion to ordinary shares BHRALAER (51,720) -

Redemption Em (745) -

Interest charge B 1,072 -
Loss arising on changes ARAFEZSmMELEZER

of fair value - (1,127)

At 31 December 2014

R-_ZE—MNF+-_A=+—H
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29. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

At 1 January 2013, ordinary
shares of HK$0.003 each

Share subdivision

At 31 December 2013 and
31 December 2014, ordinary
shares of HK$0.0003 each

Issued and fully paid:

At 1 January 2013

Issue of shares on conversion
of convertible notes
(before Share Subdivision)

Share subdivision

Issue of shares on conversion
of convertible notes
(after Share Subdivision)

At 31 December 2013

Issue of shares on exercise
of share options

Issue of shares on conversion
of convertible notes

At 31 December 2014

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZE=%

—OE+ZA=+—-ALFE

29. B A&
Number of
ordinary
shares Amount
EERYE 8
Notes HK$' 000
k=4 TAETL
EE
R-_E—=F—F—8"

BREE0.003E T2 EAR 200,000,000,000 600,000
R A7 7 4 (a) 1,800,000,000,000 -
RZE—Z=F+-A=+—-HEK

—E-ME+=-B=+—-A"

BREE0.0003# T2 LB 2,000,000,000,000 600,000
BRTRAR
R-_E-—=%—F—H 187,951,557 564
BRABREER

BT (KR D4 AT

(b) 249,000,000 747
& 10 o 4 (a) 3,932,564,013 -
EATTRRERR

BIORGO (ERHFHER)

(©) 2,800,000,000 840
R-—E—=F+-A=+—H 7,169,515,570 2,151
REERRERITE

mETRA (d) 31,326,300 9
BRI RREER

217D (e) 5,630,000,000 1,689

—-mE+=-A=+—8 12,830,841,870 3,849
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(a)

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed by the
Company’s shareholders at the special general meeting held
on 18 December 2013, each existing issued and unissued
share with a nominal value of HK$0.003 be subdivided into
10 subdivided shares with a nominal value of HK$0.0003
each (”Share Subdivision”). The subdivided shares rank pari
passu in all respects with each other.

On 25 November 2013, the convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$24,900,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.10 per share (before Share
Subdivision), resulting in the issue of 249,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.003 each (before Share Subdivision). The
conversion shares rank pari passu with the existing shares in
all respects.

On 19 December 2013, the convertible notes with
principal amount of HK$28,000,000 were converted at
the conversion price of HK$0.01 per share (after Share
Subdivision), resulting in the issue of 2,800,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each (after Share
Subdivision). The conversion shares rank pari passu with the
existing shares in all respects.

In April 2014, 31,326,300 share options were exercised at
a subscription price of HK$0.0415 per share (after Share
Subdivision) resulting in the issue of 31,326,300 ordinary
shares of HK$0.0003 each (after Share Subdivision). All
these shares rank pari passu with the existing shares in all
respects.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the convertible
notes with principal amount of HK$56,300,000 were
converted at the conversion price of HK$0.01 per
share (after Share Subdivision), resulting in the issue of
5,630,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.0003 each (after
Share Subdivision). The conversion shares rank pari passu
with the existing shares in all respects.
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30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to a resolution passed by the Company’s
shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 4 May
2012, the Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the primary purpose of providing incentives
to eligible persons.

Under the Scheme, the Company's board of directors
may, at its discretion, grant options to eligible persons
(including directors and employees) to subscribe for the
Company'’s shares.

The exercise price of the share options under the Scheme
is determined by the directors, and must be at least the
higher of: (a) the average of the closing price of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the relevant date of offer of the share options;
(b) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the
relevant date of offer of the share options, which must
be a business day; and (c) the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares.
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30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding share options granted and
yet to be exercised under the Scheme and any other share
option schemes of the Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 30% of the Company’s shares in issue from time
to time. The total number of shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the share options granted to any
individual under the Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company (including cancelled, exercised
and outstanding share options) in any 12-month period
up to the date of grant of the share options must not
exceed 1% of the Company’s shares in issue. The Scheme
will remain in force for a period of ten years commencing
from the date of adoption of the Scheme, after which
no further share options shall be granted but the share
options which were granted during the life of the Scheme
may continue to be exercisable in accordance with their
terms of issue and the provisions of the Scheme shall in
all other respects remain in full force and effect in respect
thereof. Share options may be exercised in accordance
with the terms of the Scheme at any time during the
period as the board of directors may determine in granting
the share options, but in any event not exceeding ten
years from the date of grant. Share options granted under
the Scheme must be taken up within 28 days of the date
of offer. Upon acceptance, the grantee shall pay HK$1 to
the Company by way of consideration for the grant of the
share option.

At 31 December 2014, the number of shares in respect
of which share options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the Scheme was 1,393,305,200 (2013:
156,631,500), representing approximately 10.86% (2013:
2.18%) of the Company’s shares in issue at that date.
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3&é§ﬁ%§ﬁ2ﬁ%2§%

The following table discloses the details of the Company's
share options and the movements during the year ended
31 December 2014:

Category

£

Directors

g=

Employees
and
consultants

EERER

Date of grant

RiiRH

7.10.2013
“E-ZETAtA

10.12.2014
“E-PETZATH
7.10.2013
“E-ZETAtH

10.12.2014
“E-PmE+-A1H

Exercisable at the end of the year

REGRT TR

Weighted average exercise price

mEFETEE

Exercise
price
per share

SRR

HK$0.0415
0.0415ETC

HK$0.1780
0.1780/& 7
HK$0.0415

0.0415% 7

HK$0.1780
0.17807 T

Exercise period

I8

7.10.2013 - 6.10.2018

“5-ZFtAtA%
“E-\E+AnA

10.12.2014 - 9.12.2020

“Z-WE+-F+HE

“E-EFTZANA

7.10.2013 - 6.10.2018

Z5-=ETAtRE
“3-\ETARA

10.12.2014 - 9.12.2020

“5-mE+-Rt+RZ

- Sk 325 1=

Notes
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TREEBEEHEZE_ZT—WNF+_-A
=t+t—BIHFERZAR G BRE

RFERNEEFS
Outstanding Granted Exercised  Outstanding
at 1 January during  during the at 31 December
2014 the year year 2014
R-2-pf R-2-RF
-A-A tzpz1-A
HAGTE Erke i HATE
31,326,300 - (31,326,300) -
- 405,400,000 - 405,400,000
125,305,200 - - 125,305,200
- 862,600,000 - 862,600,000
156,631,500  1,268,000,000  (31,326,300) 1,393,305,200
759,305,200

HK$0.04158 7 HKS0.17807T HK$0.0415% T  HK$0.16573 7
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
The following table discloses the details of the Company’s
share options and the movements during the year ended
31 December 2013:

Category Date of grant
5 RHAM
Directors 7.10.2013
£ =%
tAtH
Employees and 7.10.2013
consultants “E-=F
EEREM TAtA
Exercisable at the end of the year

RELRT TTHE

Weighted average exercise price

MEFHTEE

Note:

(a

Exercise
price
per share

BRIER

HK$0.0415
0.04158 T

HK$0.0415
0041557

3&é§ﬁ%§ﬁ2ﬁ%2§%

TEBEEHEE T —=F+_A
=t+t—BIHFERZAR G BRE

RFERNEEFS
Outstanding Granted Outstanding
at 1 January during  at 31 December
Exercise period Notes 2013 the year 2013
R-%-zf% R-2-Z%
-R-H tZB=+-H
TS (i WARTE Erid WA
7.10.2013-6.10.2018 (a) & (b) - 31,326,300 31,326,300
“2-Z£tH4R
EIE-N\F
N
7.10.2013-6.10.2018 (a) & (b) - 125,305,200 125,305,200
“B-ZETAtR
E_Z-)\F
tARA

The exercise price and number of the share options
has been adjusted to reflect the effect of the Share

Subdivision.

The options granted are fully vested at the date of grant.
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= 156,631,500 156,631,500

156,631,500
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HBZ=%

30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(continued)
Note: (continued)

()

Out of the 405,400,000 options granted, a total of
126,800,000 options are vested in 5 tranches as to
(i) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2015 up to 9
December 2020; (ii) 20% exercisable from 10 December
2016 up to 9 December 2020; (iii) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2017 up to 9 December 2020; (iv) 20%
exercisable from 10 December 2018 up to 9 December
2020; and (v) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2019
up to 9 December 2020; and a total of 278,600,000
options are exercisable from 10 December 2014 up to 9
December 2020.

Out of the 862,600,000 options granted, a total of
507,200,000 options are vested in 5 tranches as to
(i) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2015 up to 9
December 2020; (i) 20% exercisable from 10 December
2016 up to 9 December 2020; (iii) 20% exercisable from
10 December 2017 up to 9 December 2020; (iv) 20%
exercisable from 10 December 2018 up to 9 December
2020; and (v) 20% exercisable from 10 December 2019
up to 9 December 2020; and a total of 355,400,000
options are exercisable from 10 December 2014 up to 9
December 2020.
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30. g{iflﬁ)ﬁfﬁi%gﬁ%ZNﬁZTQ%

Het

()

(%)

£ B 1% H 2405,400,00017 &
BHEE s - A ££126,800,00019
BRELIDRIFE () 20%
IR=-ZTE—AF+-fA+HZE
“E-_TF+ - AN BHBT
5 (i) 20%AI R — R~ F
+t-A+AE-_ZE-_TF+-
ANBEBEITE (i) 20% A R
—+t&+-Rt+HBEC
—ZTE+ - ANBAHBETE
(iv) 20% AIR—E—NE+_A
tEE-_Z-_ZTF+= ﬂha
HRETTRE - R(v) 20% A=
—NF+= H+EE_7_$
FE+-ANBERTE  ARAE
$£278,600,00017 B B #E AT 1> —
—N&E+-A+BEE T
TE+ - AR HETE -

BT H 2862,600,00017 B&
B E A 507,200,000
BRED D RIEE : () 20%
IRZE—RAF+-A+HZE
—ER-EF+ - ANBEET
5 (i) 20%AR=F —RF
T A+tBEE-_T-_TF+=
AN BERITEE : (i) 20% A R
“E—+tF+-_At+BE=Z
—EE+-ANBHEBTE:
(iv) 20% AIR—ZE— N\FE+ A
+tEE-Z-_ZTF+— ﬂna
HIRITTAE 5 R(v) 20% AT =
—NFE+= H+Eif7f2
F+ZANBERETE: ARE
%355 400,00010 B RR#E R A =
—mMF+—A+BEE=-ZZ
$¢+_ﬂnaﬁﬁﬂﬁ
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 #HZ=%

—NE+ZA=+-HIEEE

30. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

In respect of the share options exercised during the year,
the weighted average share price at the date of exercise is
HK$0.26 (2013: Nil).

During the year ended 31 December 2014, share options
were granted on 10 December. The estimated fair value
of the options granted on that date is approximately
HK$15,966,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, share options
were granted on 7 October. The estimated fair value
of the options granted on that date is approximately
HK$4,048,000.

These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The inputs into the model were as
follows:

Weighted average share price ANHE T 15 IRE
Exercise price 17618
Expected volatility TR 18
Expected life 8 HA<F B
Risk-free rate &R ﬂ
Expected dividend yield E R AR B s R

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price (calculated
based on the weighted average remaining life of the
share options), adjusted any expected change to future
volatility based on publicly available information. The
expected life used in the model has been adjusted, based
on management’s best estimate, for the effects of non-
transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural
considerations.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model has been used to
estimate the fair value of the options granted to directors
and employees. The variables and assumptions used in
computing the fair value of the share options are based on
the directors’ best estimate. The value of an option varies
with different variables of certain subjective assumptions.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$1,401,000

(2013: HK$4,048,000) for the year ended 31 December
2014 in relation to share options granted by the Company.
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30. MR RERZARZRS

(%)

MERTEZBREmS  RITE
A2 hniEFHR(E A0.26/ T (=
T—=F &)

518 2 B M B £ 2
15,966,000/ ®

REBEE-_ZE—=F+-A=+—H
EFE  ARARZT—=F1H
TEREERE RZARL B
RAER T A FEA /R4,048,00078

ﬁo

WERNFETRBE R —FRE

HREFTEEAGE RABKX Z&
BT
2014 2013

HK$0.175%8 T HK$0.415% T
HK$0.178%8 T HK$0.415% T

34.16%-44.61% 85.68%
1-6 yearst 5 years
0.12%-1.46% 2.08%
0.00% 0.00%

BB IE Ty AR A ] AR B A FE 2R
B (IREBERE 2 MEFIHRTFH
HE)MET  URBEARAS?
ﬂZ*X&%ZEHﬁ%“ e
EZBEAMBzEHRFHERE
BEE NS T A BREA
T TERHSETAAZNTZEM
EH AR o

BHE-FERNET RS
R ETESRER 2 BREL
AFE - HERRELATENHS

RERDEREFOREE B
0 B0 5 R R

"""""" BHTRE -

AEERADRRRL 2 BRERE
E-FT—NFF+-_A=+—HLHF
EHERART1,401,0008 T (==
— =4 : 4,048,000/ 1) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

31. RESERVES 31. &
The Company PN/
Convertible Share
Share  Contributed notes equity options  Accumulated
premium surplus reserve reserve losses Total
TEREE

RBRE  MARR  RabE RRERE  R0ER #E
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
TET T T T TiET TiEn

At 1 January 2013 RZE-=5-F-H 456,931 80,851 - - (597,708) (59,926)
Recognition of equity- BANRAES
settled share based TR BER {13
payments - - - 4,048 - 4,048
Recognition of equity BRIk ®
component of convertible SEERDH g
notes - - 10,898 - - 10,898 >
Issue of shares on conversion  EA K25 §
of convertible notes BRAEGRS 51,124 - (5,256) - - 45,368 2
Loss for the year rEREEE - - - - (14211) (14211) %
At 31 December 2013 RZF-=% =
T-A=1t-H 508,055 80,851 5,642 4,048 (611,919) (13,323) §
Recognition of equitysettled ~ BRANRKEE x
share based payments THRHDBER 27 - - - 1,401 - 1,401 >
Exercise of share options iERRE 2,100 = = (809) - 1,291
Issue of shares on conversion R A AR EF MK
of convertible notes &7k 55,592 - (5,561) - = 50,031
Release of convertible notes ~ REEWAKZHE
equity reserve upon MEETRREE
redemption of convertible EakE
notes - - (81) - (16) (97)
Loss for the year FEEER - - - - (4,267) (4,267)
At 31 December 2014 R_Z-mF
t-h=1-8H 565,747 80,851 - 4,640 (616,202) 35,036
The contributed surplus of the Company represents the KA B AB IR A FTE AN
difference between the underlying net assets of the BRAEERBABAZELREE
subsidiaries at the date on which they were acquired by FE BARRE—BEFEEET
the Company and the nominal value of the share capital CESARRKEmMRITIEARE
issued by the Company as consideration for the acquisition ZBEAEBERE ZER o

at the time of a group reorganisation in a previous year.
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32. DEFERRED TAXATION 32. B IR
At the end of the reporting period, the Group and the RBEHRASERE A&EE KK
Company had tax losses of approximately HK$82,141,000 R A7 Rl B 482,141,000 7T (=
(2013: HK$351,837,000) and HK$40,327,000 (2013: T — =% :351,837,0008 L) &
HK$40,933,000) respectively available for offset against 40,327,000 T (ZE— =% :
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised 40,933,000/ 7T) 2 T IBE B A A
in respect of such losses due to the unpredictability of YEHE 85 R 2R A o B AR 2R g A
future profit streams. The losses may be carried forward Z R TR - At I st A B E
indefinitely. BRELCRIEEE - BHIEAERH
e o
33. OPERATING LEASE 33. K& HE
The Group as lessee AEBEREEA
. 2014 2013
2 HK$’ 000 HK$'000
S TERT FET
g: Minimum lease payments FRABRBLEHESH
g paid under operating leases ZERERS :
3 during the year:
a — Premises /ES 1,966 972
%Er At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REBEHRERE  AEEHET
a commitments for future minimum lease payments under MER T FESH 2 AR HE &
2 non-cancellable operating leases in respect of certain EHE BEARZEHEESAEN
premises which fall due as follows: o
The Group
r5H
2014 2013
HK$’'000 HK$' 000
TEx FET
Within one year —FR 158 190
In the second to fifth F_FEEERF
years inclusive (BEEEME) - 158
158 348
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

OPERATING LEASE (continued)

The Group as lessee (continued)

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its office properties. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of 2 (2013: 2) years and
rentals are fixed for an average of 2 (2013: 2) years.

The Company

The Company had no significant commitments under
operating leases at 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2011, Suncorp
Industrial Limited (in liquidation) (“SIL”), a former
subsidiary of the Company, through its solicitors served on
two wholly-owned, inactive subsidiaries of the Company
(namely, Mondial Communications Limited (“MCL") and
Suncorp Communications Limited (“SCL")), statutory
demands for repayment of an amount of HK$91,177,872
allegedly due from MCL to SIL and an amount of
HK$128,785,748 allegedly due from SCL to SIL. Both
MCL and SCL denied the indebtedness allegedly due
from them to SIL as claimed in the statutory demands.
By Court Order dated 1 June 2011, the liquidators of SIL
were sanctioned to take out legal proceedings in the name
and on behalf of SIL against the Company, MCL and/or
SCL. The Company had disposed of its entire interest in
MCL and SCL in April 2014. No legal action or winding
up proceedings have yet been taken by the liquidators of
SIL against the Company or MCL or SCL up to the date of
approval of these financial statements. Taking into account
the legal opinion of the Company's legal advisors, the
Company'’s directors are of the view that there is no sound
and solid legal foundation on the part of the liquidators
of SIL to mount any claim against the Company, and
accordingly no provision has been made in these financial
statements.
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33.

34.

REdEE W
AREEREEA ()
ReBRENFRRRASERE TH
AENERN MBS - BOKRFY
ME(CTE—=F: WMF) METE
B HERTOME (22— =4
ME)FHETE

ZANAN|
ARAR-ZBE-—OFE+=A=+—
B EEAKEHEARE(ZT—=
F | o

FAAE

REBEE-T——F+-A=+—H
LHEE FREXEAERAF (5S
F)(THEEE] HAKRARZH
MEBAR)BBEEMAARAM
MEBTER2E2EWB QR (A
BEERBAEGRAR ([BERB
Al RFEBAER AR ([3ER
M) REAEAETERKEBEE  BZRE
FATHIE : BREERBAERNS
HMEEE 291,177,872/8 TRIE
IREBTRAMENTRERX Y
128,785,748 L FUH © BERBA
AN EREEEREES
HAEREER BN LT EAME
NPHBEEX BB -BEBHA
“E——FRNA-BAZER®S
HBEEZEBRAEBEUTBREE
ZEAERRERADNR BERB
AR/ SFERARLAERRF -
ARRER - Z-—NEMAHER
REEZRBARNERN 204
mo HEANBHRREMEBDA
I FREEZEBATREERR
BB ER BT EAMFEE
BOPRIRHERRERF - LEEXR
NAVERBREZEZER  AQF
EERABEXZEBALER
2MNENREERERUEARAIR
HER AT EEATBERERT
FHREE -
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35.

36.

37.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2013, a substantial
modification of the terms of the outstanding convertible
notes due in 2013 with an aggregate principal amount of
HK$40,000,000 was accounted for as an extinguishment
of the original financial liability and the recognition of a
new financial liability.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the
consideration for acquisition of Smart Policy Investments
Limited was partly settled by the promissory notes. Further
details of the acquisition are set out in note 39.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of trustees. The Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which
contribution is matched by employees.

In accordance with the relevant rules and regulations in
other countries in which the Group operates, the Group
is required to operate defined contribution schemes
managed by the relevant jurisdictions and to make
contributions for its eligible employees. The contribution
borne by the Group is calculated according to the
regulations stated by the relevant jurisdictions.

The total expense recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income for the year ended 31 December 2014 of
approximately HK$214,000 (2013: HK$2,784,000)
represents contributions payable to the above schemes by
the Group. At 31 December 2014, no contribution (2013:
HK$17,000) due in respect of the reporting period had not
been paid over to the schemes.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACT

At 31 December 2014, the Company has provided a
corporate guarantee of US$2,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately to HK$15,600,000) (2013: US$2,000,000
(equivalent to approximately to HK$15,600,000))
to a bank in respect of banking facilities granted to
a subsidiary. The fair value of the guarantee is not
significant and therefore the directors are of the opinion
that no provision for financial guarantee should be made.
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35.

36.

37.

FEFRERS
RBE-_ET—=Ff+-A=+—H
HFEE R-_E—=FIHmAE
# % /340,000,000 7T 2 KB & A
BREBERZ—BEABIT A
RIMEBNREMEBEARER—
BHcHEE-

REBEE-_Z—=Ff+-A=+—
BIEFE  WWHESmart Policy
Investments LimitedZ ZF 15 (18 T3 A
ANERLEE - WBEBEZE—F
FHIEE NI 39

3R K48 5T 8

AEERAARLAERERIREM
BHEERTEREE AT EER
AEBEENSFRRE  YHERE
ANEBZEESHMFE - AEBRZ
ATEIfEHS R FE Mt BEEZ
B D AR e

BEAEEEEMECEMCERZ
MR R LA NEE AR
HBAREREEE 2 R # G
8 UHRHESEBRESELMAK
AKEAE HERIRERE DA
BRI EROEE -

RBEE-_ZT-—NE+-_A=+—H
HEEZRAEZREME2E K
RPER 2B 4 5214,0008 7T
(ZZ—=%:2,784,00087T) ' b
AEEY FMllTEEMFZHR R
—E-NE+-A=+-8 I &
(ZZE—=%:17,0008 ) st R %
HEmASEN BT BHRAE
FREIFERE
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R-ZZE—N&E+=-_A=+—H" 'K
NE—EHE LR ERZETR
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15,600,000 7T)) 2 R ALk © %
ERZAFEVIIEE EARES
REDARZEEREDRE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR RM A

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=Z-—ME+=A=+—HALFE

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3B. BEALTR S

(a) Transactions with related parties (a) HEEALTZRS

During the year, the Group had entered into the FAAEERERAEBE
following significant transactions with related parties: ATETZEERZWT
The Group
FEH

Related parties Nature of transactions 2014 2013
BEAL REHE HKS$’ 000 HK$000
TER THT

Shenzhen Guo Wei Electronics

Co., Ltd'

("Shenzhen Guo Wei")

- ajoint venture
AEREFARAA

(TRYIEL gL L)

——maEtE

Ka Shun Electronics (HK)
Company Limited
REETF(BEB)ARAT
- a company controlled by
a former director
of the Company
—ARRBRI—RAES
el /NG

" The Group disposed of its entire interest in Shenzhen TR
Guo Wei in April 2013. H

Purchase of goods by the Group
AEEBEEM 76,717

Sale of goods and provision
of assembly services by the Group
AEBHESEmMREER RS

53,755

Management fee expense
paid by the Group - 6,294
AEBXNZERERX

Management fee income

from provision of accounting

and management services by the Group - 252
AEBRHREF LEERY

ZEBERA

Management fee expense
paid by the Group
AEEXNZERERX

- 122

KRB 2 B
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 38. BEALRS (@)
(b) Guarantee provided to a related party (b) m—EBEEALTIRMBER
Details of guarantee provided by the Company to a P& RS B 4 RS A A A [
subsidiary at the end of each reporting period are set —BHB R REER ZFHE
out in note 37. R HIEE3T7 o
(c) Outstanding balances with related parties (c) EFEEALT2ENKRERE
l“ ﬁ%
Details of outstanding balances with related parties of RERE AR REERA A
the Company at the end of each reporting period are BEAT CHBREBERET
set out in note 21. BENHTEE21
(d) Compensation of key management personnel (d) EEEE 25 M
Key management personnel are the directors of the EEEEREARAES -
2 Company. The remuneration of key management BEERNFANZEHHMT
3 personnel during the year was as follows:
;. The Group
2 A%
g 2014 2013
2 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
3 TEx TET
i Short-term benefits ySREE N 1,988 1,778
z Post-employment benefits BERR RN 35 23
¥ Share-based payments PARR 19 R BT 2 13K 448 810
'S
a 2,471 2,611
39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 39. WEBH B 2 H
On 31 July 2013, the Group acquired 100% of the issued RZE—=F#+tA=+—H" K
share capital of Smart Policy Investments Limited for & B W FESmart Policy Investments
consideration of HK$40,000,000 (subject to downward LimitedZ100% B2 E1TIRA - KB
adjustment in the respect of the guaranteed profit as /340,000,0007%8 7T (7l 3t B & & A
described in the sale and purchase agreement). Smart Mz REBENTH  AAF) ° Smart
Policy Group is principally engaged in processing and PoliyR BT ERE_FEBHA
trading of used computer-related components. HrRERES -
In accordance with the sale and purchase agreement (the BREEEGZ((EEHE]) RIEXK
“Sale and Purchase Agreement”) and the deed of variation %T)% (I2%))  KREHNTEEA
(the "Deed”), the consideration comprised of: (i) initial PX : (i) 3,000,000 T 2 V1R BB B (B
purchase price of HK$3,000,000; (i) 2% interest bearing 1% (i) 2N & ¥815,000,000%8 7T & &
promissory note with principal amount of HK$15,000,000 211218 A E’JZEEK_HK?F (i) 4
and a term of 12 months and (i) 5% interest bearing 122,000,000/ 7T & 4% #3248 A £95
promissory note with principal amount of HK$22,000,000 EANEE -

and a term of 24 months.
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39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The vendors have agreed to provide a profit guarantee to
the Company in relation to the financial performance of
Smart Policy Group for the year ended 31 December 2013.
The profit guarantee requires Smart Policy Group to meet
a target profit after tax for the year ended 31 December
2013 of HK$4,000,000 (the “Guaranteed Profit”). If
Smart Policy Group fails to meet the Guaranteed Profit,
the consideration of HK$40,000,000 should be reduced
by the shortfall calculated in accordance with the formula
stipulated in the Sale and Purchase Agreement. Any
shortfall of the Guaranteed Profit shall first be deducted
from the second tranche promissory note and then the
first tranche promissory note. If the compensation sum
exceeds the outstanding amount of the first and second
tranches promissory notes, the vendors will pay the Group
the remaining compensation in cash.

Consideration transferred

Cash He

Promissory notes ENRE

Contingent consideration AR BLHE
arrangement

Total st

Acquisition-related costs amounting to approximately
HK$571,000 have been excluded from the consideration
transferred and have been recognised as an expense in
the prior year, within the operating expenses line item
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
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39. WEEHKIE 2 =) (&)

ZEFE B REBSmart Policy®
BHE-_T—=F+=-A=+—H
LHBEEz2HBRERAR AR
o M IR & o & A IR 7 ] ESmart
POliyE BRBEZE-_T—=F1+=
=+—HIEFEA%%5]4,000,000
BTz BERBE RN ([R&&R
A1) o & Smart PolicyE Bk i
B R &% F - 40,000,000/ 7T 2 X
BEEREEHRITH EARE
EH - RERNZEMEBRHE L
RE_MANZERNG  AEH
REREANRERNR - HEEEE
CHBREMRE-_MANEEZ
REESE ZSFEHANREM
AEBSHHBEE-

CEBZAE
HK$ 000
TR

3,000
36,248
(5,386)

33,862

s B AR BB A AR £9571,00078 7T 3 S 5t
ABEBZREEER FEEER
ABHERAMRERSENE L
P THE S
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39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the
date of acquisition are as follows:

Inventories TE

Trade and other receivables JEUE 5 BR 3R N H A FE M 3R IE
Amounts due from directors JEWE = 3IE

Bank balances and cash RITEARRE S

Other payables and accruals
Bank borrowing RITEE
Tax payable JE 7518

The receivables acquired (which principally comprised
trade receivables) with a fair value of approximately
HK$2,223,000 at the date of the acquisition had gross
contractual amounts of approximately HK$2,223,000. It is
expected to be fully recoverable at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition:

EEBZRE
W R IRE 2 BB E

Consideration transferred
Less: net assets acquired

WEELACHE

Goodwill arising on acquisition

Goodwill arising on acquisition of Smart Policy Group is
attributable to the anticipated profitability of its business.
In addition, the consideration paid for the combination
effectively included amounts in relation to the benefit of
expected synergies, revenue growth and future market
development of Smart Policy Group. These benefits are
not recognised separately from goodwill because they do
not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable intangible
assets.

None of the goodwill arising on this acquisition is expected
to be deductible for tax purposes.
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39. KRB KB 2 = ()

REBERHZERBEERCHE
wEENT :

HK$' 000
TR

1,292
2,223
1,431
61
(131)
(179)
(712)

3,985

Friiig ez BB (FZRENE
SR RPUBREZATEN A
2,223,000  HBANEBELNE
2,223,000/ 7T - A EWEE 2
I EIE

WEEL2EHE:

HK$'000
TR

33,862
(3,985)

29,877

W EESmart PolicykBEE 2B &
EREBEEBOERARGE D - 1
O BEFXNZ2REER LBE
B BSmart PolicyE B /) T # # [A)
Mo 8 WEERRARTS
ER BUENSIT2REBEHRRE
R HABBENR RS Al 55 E
EENRRGYE -

RERNBESE ZEERE A
PAFORE o
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39. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Net cash outflow on acquisition of Smart Policy
Group

Cash consideration paid EfRERE
Less: cash and cash equivalent
balances acquired

BRENRE RO FR

Net cash outflow on acquisition

Less: deposit paid in 2012 W ZE-—FHEMNES

Net cash inflow in 2013 “E--FNBReRAFE

Included in the profit for the year ended 31 December
2013 is approximately HK$1,251,000 attributable to the
additional business generated by Smart Policy Group.
Revenue for the year ended 31 December 2013 includes
approximately HK$18,298,000 generated from Smart
Policy Group.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2013,
total group revenue for the year ended 31 December
2013 would have been approximately HK$316,768,000,
and profit for the year ended 31 December 2013 would
have been approximately HK$12,748,000. The pro
forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is
not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of
operations of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January
2013, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

In determining the ‘pro-forma’ revenue and profit of the
Group had Smart Policy Investments Limited been acquired
at the beginning of the prior year, the directors have
determined borrowing costs based on the funding levels,
credit ratings and debt/equity position of the Group after
the business combination.
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W BESmart PolicyEBHE R
Hjﬂ}%,a

HK$' 000
TR

3,000

BEUBReRRESEFERAES
(61)

2,939

(3,000)

61

BEZT—=F+-A=+—HL
FERMPEIEL1,251,0008 T2
JR BSmart PolicySE BIA R KRN
B-BE-_T—=H6+-A=+—
HiEFE Y= IESmart PolicyE B
2R 9%4918,298,000/8 7T

ﬁ”%%%ﬁﬁ— —=F—A—

z«<ﬁﬁ %ZE ﬁi_:$+:
ﬂ T—BLEFEZEBREEEK
#)5316,768,0008 L * MEBEE=-Z
—=F+ A=+ —HULEFEEF
% #49412,748,0008 T - B EE R
EEGARZ TP —TERMWER
BEER-_Z—=F—H—HOR
TREASBETERESG WG R
REZBHIER  TABRIERKRRK
EiE 758 -

EETMERLFEFNEUE
Smart Policy Investments Limited.Z
BRI AREE 2 [52Z | et Fog A
B EZCREAKEREHKAH
k2E2KF FEFERER/
BEKTMETEEXRS -
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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40. LEMEB R F

On 22 April 2014, the Group disposed of its entire (@ MZE—NEFWA=-+=H"
equity interests in MCL, SCL, HB Electronics (China) AEEHEERBERBA
Limited, Suncorp Industrial (China) Limited, Bamboo BN HEEF (FE)
Bay Investments Limited, SGW Electronics Limited, BB 2 A - Suncorp Industrial
Suncorp Information Technologies Limited, Tak San (China) Limited * Bamboo Bay
Development Limited and FIIREBAZEER A Investments Limited * BIE & T
&l (collectively referred to as the “Disposal Group”) BRAR  HEEANEER
The net liabilities of the Disposal Group at the date of NA] EEERERARILAR

disposal were as follows:

Consideration received:

Cash received

Analysis of assets and liabilities
over which control was lost:

Deposits
Bank balances and cash
Trade and other payables

Net liabilities disposal of

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries:

Consideration received
Net liabilities disposal of

Cumulative exchange differences

reclassified from

equity to profit or loss on loss
of control of the subsidiaries

Gain on disposal

Net cash outflow arising
on disposal:

Cash consideration
Less: bank balances and
cash disposal of

YR EBARBER AR (558
RIMERE]) 22 BB E
mo HEEBENHERNZE

fEFENT
EWRRE:
HK$' 000
FAET
BdE e 6
REERHETERNEE
REBZOH:
HK$' 000
FHET
e 11
RITHEHB RS 283
e B ZERA K E A FE S B (5,451)
FHEZBEFE (5,157)
HEMBARZ W :
HK$' 000
FET
ERRE 6
FTHEZaETE 5,157
e =N T
% R5HE 5 =5l
BB BEERR
264
HE 2 W 5,427
HEEENBRSRHERE .
HK$' 000
FET
ReRE 6
B THEZRTEBREE S
(283)
(277)
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 40. HEME AT (&)
(b) On 19 April 2013, the Group entered into a sale b) RZZE—=FWA+AHLH &K
agreement to dispose of its 100% equity interest EEIVEEMERMNETLZ
in Meizhou Guo Wei Electronics Company Limited ﬁ{ﬁﬁ EHENENEHETFE
("Meizhou Guo Wei") at a consideration of HK$1. m ([HMBEIE]) 2100%
The disposal was completed on 7 June 2013, on Hx$$ meoHEFHERZ-E
which date the Group passed the control of Meizhou —ZEXNALAZK MAE
Guo Wei to the acquirer. B A 5% B A5 N Bl gk &Y 12 i 4
ERTWEA -
Consideration received: ElRAE:
HK$' 000
FHET
Cash received BB - v
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which REERFEMIRNEER g
control was lost: BBz 3
HKS'000 &
FET 3
Property, plant and equipment #1% « Bi/E &% 5,505 %
Inventories FE 8,753 %t_r
Trade and other receivables  FEUE 5 BR 5% I E At FE W 5k 18 17,510 3
Bank balances and cash RITEHRRF S 1,210 al
Trade and other payables e B 5 B 0 e H fth & 15 K18 (53,967)
Trade and other payables BRN—HeELEEIERER
due to a joint venture K H At &~ 5RIB (150)
Net liabilities disposal of P&z BEFHE (21,139)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b)

(continued)

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:

Consideration received EIRKE

Net liabilities disposal of P& 2 BEFHE

Cumulative exchange differences B &AM B A Rl 2 2l
reclassified from equity to i # R ETE X E R
profit or loss on RESENIEEES

loss of control of the subsidiary
Gain on disposal & 2t s

Net cash outflow arising on disposal:

Cash consideration ReERE
Less: bank balances B TS ZIRITE
and cash disposal of kR&
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40. HEKE 2 F (#)

(%)
HE—RHEQ Rz WS :

HK$'000
TAET

21,139

(870)

20,269

HEEENRSRHFE

HK$' 000
THT

(1,210)

(1,210)
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DISPOSAL OF A JOINT VENTURE

On 19 April 2013, the Group entered into a sale
agreement to dispose of its entire interest in Shenzhen
Guo Wei for proceeds of HK$1,000,000. This transaction
has resulted in the Group recognising a gain of
HK$1,000,000 in profit or loss, calculated as follows:

Proceeds of disposal H & TS A

Less: Carrying amount of
investment on the date
of disposal

Profit recognised B 08

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 6 March 2015, the Company entered into a best effort
basis placing agreement with GF Securities (Hong Kong)
Brokerage Limited and Gransing Securities Co., Limited
for the placement of up to 2,536,000,000 ordinary shares
of the Company to not less than six independent placees
who are individuals, institutional or other professional
investors at a price of not less than HK$0.245 per share.
The placement has not been completed up to the date of
approval of these consolidated financial statements.
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41.

B RERHERHZREE

HE-—BEEh%

R-_E—=ZFNWA+AHAH &x&
BrIV#EEHzLEERNEYE
BZE2BBRAEDR FIBEREA
1,000,000 7T ° JLIEBR HEHARE
B 18 R FE 21,000,000 T 2 M
&= RTEAEET

HK$’ 000
TET
1,000
1,000
BEHRRSEE

RZZE—AF=ZAH AQEHE
BEEFELR(BB)BCLEBERARRE
KEHFERDRGTIREERZ

DEBURABHEERTERNE
B%0.2458 T 2 B1% - MADRA%
BUARA(BEA - BELIEME
E®REZE) BLE & %2,536,000,000
PR AR B E AR o TR B R ANER
BEIISRMARER A 2 BH AR ©
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Financial Summary

BT =

For the year ended 31 December 2014 BZ=Z—NF+=A=+—BLFE

RESULTS ¥i&

For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=t-HLFE

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TEL TET TET TET TExT
Revenue W & 178,700 237,038 349,626 293,408 241,171
(Loss)/Profit for the year AEE (BR) /&8  (18563)  (67,728)  (27,811) 10,168 (32,867)
Attributable to: THATES:
Equity holders of the Company A AIRA#EA A (18,563)  (67,728)  (27,811) 10,168 (32,867)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAE
As at 31 December
R+=R=+-H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TET TET TEL TET TEx
Total assets BEE 74,517 91,500 68,173 129,903 75,956
Total liabilities mef (114,700)  (155,970)  (149,764)  (138,543)  (63,403)
Net assets/(liabilities) FEE/(BE) (40,183)  (64,470) (81,591) (8,640) 12,553
Equity attributable to equity ~ AR ARAHAE AR
holders of the Company B (40,183) (64,470 (81,591) (8,640) 12,553
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